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King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 
Procedures for the 2020 Annual Meeting of Shareholders 

  

I. Call the Meeting to Order  
 
II. Chairman Remarks 
 
III. Management Presentation 
 
IV. Proposals 
 
V. Discussions 
 
VI. A.O.B 
 
VII. Adjournment 
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King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 
Agenda of Annual Meeting of Shareholders 

 
Time: 9 a.m. on June 30, 2020 

 

Place: Basement of the Company at No. 299, Shun’an Road, Luzhu District, Kaohsiung City 

 

One. Call the Meeting to Order 

 

Two. Chairman Remarks 

 

Three. Management Presentation 

I. 2019 Business report 

II. 2019 Supervisor’s review report 

III. 2019 Employees’ compensation, Directors’ and Supervisors’ remuneration  

Distribution  

IV. Others  

 

Four. Proposals 

I. 2019 Business Report and Financial Statements 

II. 2019 Distribution of Earnings  

 

Five. Discussions 

Revise "External Party Lending, Endorsement and Guarantee Procedures" 

 

Six. A.O.B 

 

Seven. Adjournment  
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I. Management Presentation 
 

Report No. 1  

2019 business report is presented for resolutions. 

Explanation: For the Business report, please refer to Annex 1 (Page7~9 of the Agenda 

Handbook). 

      

Report No. 2  

2019 supervisor’s review report is presented for resolutions. 

Explanation: For the Supervisor’s review report, please refer to Annex 2 (Page 10 of the 

Agenda Handbook) 

 

Report No. 3   

2019 distribution of compensation to employees, directors, and supervisors 

Explanation: (I) The adoption is made according to Article 25 of the Articles of Incorporation. 

(II) The adoption of compensation to employees is NT$62,329,000 and the 

remuneration to directors and supervisors is NT$6,500,000 both are 

distributed in cash.  

 

Report No. 4 

Other reporting matters  

Explanation: The proposals made by the shareholders in the current shareholders meeting are 

handled as follows: 

(I) It is processed in accordance with Article 172-1 of the Company Act. 

(II) A shareholder holding 1% or more of the total number of issued shares may submit 

a written proposal to the Company for discussion at the book closure date of the 

Annual Meeting of Shareholders. 

(III)A proposing shareholder is limited to one proposal only, and each content included 

in the meeting agenda shall be no more than 300 words (including text and 

punctuation). The proposing shareholder shall attend the meeting in person or by 

proxy to participate in the discussion of the proposal. 

(IV) The Company shall receive shareholder proposals during the period of April 17 ~ 

April 27, 2020, which should be announced on the Market Observation Post System. 

(V) The Company did not receive any proposal from the shareholders. 
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II. Proposals 
 

Item 1   Proposed by the Board of Directors 

2019 business report and financial statements are presented for adoption. 

Explanation: (I) CPA Jhen-Li Chen and CPA Li-Yuan Kuo of Deloitte & Touche Taiwan 

audited the 2019 parent company only financial statements and the 

consolidated financial statements with independent auditor’s reports issued 

and unmodified opinion for the parent and unmodified opinion with emphasis 

of matter paragraph for the consolidated included, together with the business 

report resolved in the board meeting on February 26, 2020 and reviewed by 

the supervisors. 

(II) The aforementioned statements (please refer to Page 11 ~ 29 of the Agenda 

Handbook) and the business report are enclosed (please refer to 

Page 7 ~ 9 of the Agenda Handbook). 

    

Resolutions: 

 
  



 

- 5 - 

 

Item 2   Proposed by the Board of Directors 

2019 distribution of earnings is presented for adoption. 

Explanation: (I) Net profit from 2019 was NT$1,558,250,072, add the undistributed earnings 

of NT$6,253,975,499 in the previous period, and less the defined benefit plan 

re-measurement amount with a balance amount of NT$3,521,135 recognized 

as retained earnings. Also, a legal reserve of NT$155,825,007 and a special 

reserve of NT$1,448,753 were appropriated and the amount available for 

distribution in the current period is NT$7,651,430,676. 

(II) Earnings distribution is planned in accordance with Article 26 of the Articles 

of Incorporation as follows: 

Cash dividends: NT$8 per share is planned for a total of NT$762,376,576. 

The Board of Directors is to be authorized after the Annual 

shareholders’ Meeting to schedule the dividend base date 

and distribution date. 

(III) The amount of unappropriated retained earnings of this year,  

NT$6,889,054,100, will be carried forward to the following year. 

(IV)The distribution of a cash dividend is calculated to an integral amount 

(rounded up to the next whole NT$) proportionally to the shares held by the 

shareholders. The total amount of the odd lot for less than NT$1 is 

combined in the non-operating income of the company. 

(V) Profit distribution table is enclosed (please refer to Annex 4, page 30) 

       

  

Resolutions: 
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III. Discussions 
Proposed by the Board of Directors 

The revision to the Company’s “External Party Lending, Endorsement and Guarantee 

Procedures” is presented for discussion. 

Explanation: (I) In response to the amendment of some of the provision of the “Regulations 

Governing Loaning of Funds and Making of Endorsements/Guarantees by 

Public Companies”, it is proposed to have some of the provisions of the 

Company’s “External Party Lending, Endorsement and Guarantee 

Procedures” amended. 

(II) The table of the Company’s comparison of existing and revised “External 

Party Lending, Endorsement and Guarantee Procedures” is enclosed. Please 

refer to Annex 5 (Page 31 ~ 43 of the Agenda Handbook). 

 

Resolutions: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IV. A.O.B 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V. adjournment 
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Annex 1 (Business Report) 

The 2019 Business Report 

The Company generated 9.77% higher consolidated revenues and 15.93% higher net 

operating profits in 2019 than 2018. However, due to the appreciation of the exchange rate, the 

Company incurred a loss of NT$198,978,000 in the current year compared to the gain of 

NT$235,089,000 in 2018. The difference of NT$434,067,000 caused by adverse exchange rate 

appreciation, expiry of the 5-year tax-exemption period, and increase of the income tax rate from 

18.23% to 23.04% account for the 12.26% fall of net income, with the after-tax EPS NT$16,35. 

Overall, performance in 2019 was generally reflective of our prolonged efforts in terms of 

product diversification, innovation, R&D, adoption of intelligent production technology, and 

global market expansion, and all of which provide us with the foundation to grow. We pride 

ourselves on enhancing our competitiveness as well as designing and developing more flexible 

production bases to respond to the world's rising protectionism and uncertainties, and will 

continue to satisfy needs of customers from different markets throughout the world. In the 

meantime, we will adhere to our existing strategies to introduce innovative products, adopt 

intelligent production technologies, diversify the risks of markets and customers, and construct 

flexible production facilities around the world. In 2019, we have begun to ship a new series of 

European style premium kitchen slides that we had committed an extensive amount of time for 

developing. In order to reduce the production cost of the new series, a new plant featuring 

intelligent production lines has been scheduled to commence construction in 2020, expected to 

be completed by the end of 2021, and will be put into operation in 2022, and we believe that will 

help us to improve business performance further for the benefit of our shareholders in the near 

future. The 2019 business performance is explained as follows: 
I. Business plan implementation results: 

Unit: NT$ Thousand 

Item 2019 2018 
Increase or 
decrease in 

amount 

Change in 
ratio (%) 

Operating revenue 4,868,807 4,435,607    433,200     9.77% 
Profit from operations 2,015,151 1,738,196    276,955  15.93% 
Net profit 1,558,250 1,775,964 (  217,714) (  12.26%) 

II. Implementation of budget: The 2019 financial forecast was not disclosed, so there is no 
budget achievement. 

 

 



 

- 8 - 

 

III. Financial revenue and expense and profitability analysis 
Item 2019 2018 

Financial 
structure (%) 

Ratio of liabilities to assets 15.67 10.10 
Ratio of long term funding to property, 
plants, and equipment 

836.82 751.36 

Solvency (%) Current ratio 829.18 926.31 
Quick ratio 790.27 878.67 

Times interest earned ratio 179.17 N/A 

Profitability 
(%) 

Ratio of return on total assets 13.10 16.84 
Ratio of return on shareholders’ equity 14.98 18.83 

Ratio of profit before income tax to 
paid-in capital 

212.45 227.90 

Profit ratio 32.00 40.03 

Earnings per share (NT$) 16.35 18.64 

IV. Research development status: 

The Company’s 2019 annual research and development expenses were NT$231,418 thousand, 

and the status and prospects are presented as follows: 

(1) The new cabinets and chassis are being designed to incorporate more mechanical actions 

which in turn inspires diverse applications and designs of server Rail Kit, and the new 

design ideas are being created to accommodate the multiple industries’ growing attentions 

toward user-friendliness and safety as well as the existing requirments of space, function, 

and safety concerns. Besides, the Company continues to invest in the development of new 

types of Rail Kit and cable organizers for different applications to respond to the various 

needs of different markets and industries. 

(2) For market channel, series of high-end Rail Kit, and hinges, the assortments of product 

series are currently in development. In the meantime, the relevant specifications of all 

kinds of  application in the current market have been considered and integrated into 

product development to make the product series more complete, comprehensive, and 

capable to catch up with the demand change of modernization. Besides, there will be more 

types of product models developed in response to the different application needs of the 

fields of practice to help the Company establish a more stable market position in the fields 

of high-end kitchen utensils and related cabinets, tool cabinets, etc.. Meanwhile, to enhance 

competitiveness of the Company, the production efficiency is maganged to upgraded, and 

the developments in intelligent production control, process technology, and automation of 

the existing production lines are under construction and will be introduced by the more 
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comprehensive and intelligent production modes to improve the production conditions 

with low-cost and high-efficiency. 

(3) In terms of consumer electronics, the Company has engaged in the products and relevant 

techniques innovation and the development and introduction of relevant equipments of test 

and process technology. 

V. Management strategy: 

In line with the continuous recruitment and training of management, marketing, and 

R&D talents as the long-term business policy, the Company is committed to strengthening 

the management team and talents to become the most important assets. Other important 

principles are as follows: 

1. The complete R&D and industrial layout of the RAIL KIT product line developed in line 

with cloud computing requirements; 

2. The complete R&D and industrial layout of the kitchen Rail Kit product line for 

household consumption needs; 

3. The complete R&D and industrial layout of the consumer product line for personal 

consumption needs; 

4. The introduction of intelligent production technology to improve business management 

performance; 

5. The establishment of global flexible production bases to meet the needs of customers in 

different markets; 

Since its incorporation, the Company has been actively pursuing innovation and 

transformation to strengthen competitiveness. The Company has held a more cautious and 

conservative attitude in response to the changing environment. In addition to strictly implementing 

the cost saving and expense cutting strategy, the Company has invested more funds and resources 

to actively expand the markets of different industries and promote and enhance the popularity of 

the “King Slide” brand in the world. Also, we are actively deploying a global distribution network 

in order to have better business performance in the future. 

 
Chairman: Lin Tsung-Chi  President: Lin Shu-Chen  Chief Accountant: Chen Yi-Nian
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Annex 2 (Supervisor’s Review Report) 
 
 
 

King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 

Supervisor’s Review Report 

 
  The Company’s Board of Directors prepared and presented the 2019 individual 

financial statements, consolidated financial statements, business report, and earnings 

distribution proposal. The 2019 financial statements and consolidated financial 

statements were audited by CPA Jhen-Li Chen and CPA Li-Yuan Kuo of Deloitte 

& Touche Taiwan with unmodified opinion for the parent and unmodified opinion 

with emphasis of matter paragraph for the consolidated issued in the independent 

auditor’s report. The aforementioned accounting statements were reviewed and 

verified by the supervisors with a supervisor’s review report prepared and presented 

in accordance with the provisions of Article 219 of the Company Act. 

 

 

To 

The Company’s 2020 Annual Meeting of Shareholders 

       

King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 

              Supervisor: Yin Li Investment Inc. 
Representative: Lin, Jhang A-Jhu 

Wu Ming-Jen 

                                                                 

 
February 26, 2020 
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Annex 3 (Independent Auditor’s Report –Financial Statements) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of King Slide Works Co., Ltd. (the “Company”), 
which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the statements of 
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the notes to the 
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies (collectively referred to as 
the “financial statements”). 
 
In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the Company as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and its financial performance and its cash 
flows for the years then ended in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial 
Reports by Securities Issuers. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation of 
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in the 
Republic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with The Norm of Professional Ethics for Certified Public Accountant of the 
Republic of China, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. 
 
Key Audit Matters 
 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019. These matters were addressed in 
the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we 
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 
 
The key audit matters identified in the Company’s financial statements for the year ended December 31, 
2019 are stated as follows: 
 
Recoverability of accounts receivable 
 
As of December 31, 2019, the net amount of accounts receivable of the Company was NT$238,209 
thousand, representing 2% of the Company’s total assets. Management estimated the recoverability of 
accounts receivable based on the International Financial Reporting Standards and considered the 
customers’ past default records and their current financial position to estimate the allowance for 
impairment loss. Therefore, we deemed the recoverability of accounts receivable as a key audit matter. 
 
In addition to obtaining an understanding of internal control activities relevant to the recognition of 
accounts receivable, we performed the following audit procedures: 
 
1. We examined the existence of the accounts receivable, which included samples of letter confirmation, 

collection records after the balance sheets date, and the verification of goods receipts by customers or 
shipping records. 

 
2. We tested the aging schedule prepared by the Company against the supporting documents on a 

sample basis. We assessed individually the recoverability of overdue accounts or doubtful accounts 
and also reviewed the reasonableness of the impairment loss based on the historical experience of 
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collection and other available information. 
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers, 
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the 
Company’s financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
Those charged with governance, including the supervisors, are responsible for overseeing the Company’s 
financial reporting process. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence 
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China, 
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 
1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting 
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. 

 
 2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. 

 
 3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
 
 4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ 
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 
as a going concern. 

 
 5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in 
a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
 6. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or 
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business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are 
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit. We remain solely responsible 
for our audit opinion. 

 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit. 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 
 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019 
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of 
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 
 
 
The engagement partners on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report are Chen-Li Chen and 
Lee -Yuan Kuo. 
 
 
 
 
Deloitte & Touche 
Taipei, Taiwan 
Republic of China 
 
 
 
February 26, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notice to Readers 
 
The accompanying financial statements are intended only to present the financial position, financial 
performance and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted 
in the Republic of China and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and 
practices to audit such financial statements are those generally applied in the Republic of China. 
 
For the convenience of  readers,  the independent auditors’ report  and the accompanying  
f inancial  statements have been translated into  English from the original Chinese version  
prepared and used in the Republic of  China. If  there is any confl ict  between the English 
version and the original Chinese version or any dif ference in the interpretation of  the 
two versions,  the Chinese-language independent auditors’ report  and f inancial  
statements shall  prevail .  
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Annex 3 (Independent Auditor’s Report –Balance Sheet) 

KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. 
 
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars) 
 
 

  December 31, 2019  December 31, 2018 
ASSETS  Amount  %  Amount  % 
         
CURRENT ASSETS         

Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 4 and 6)    $ 2,894,097     26    $ 3,302,150     31 
Notes receivable (Notes 4, 7 and 16)     40,477     -     38,767     - 
Notes receivable - related parties (Notes 7, 16 and 22)     92,527     1     88,543     1 
Accounts receivable, net (Notes 4, 5, 7 and 16)     238,209     2     261,563     3 
Accounts receivable - related parties (Notes 7, 16 and 22)     55,617     1     43,533     - 
Other receivables (Note 21)     3,760     -     6,812     - 
Other receivables - related parties (Note 22)     3,279     -     1,182     - 
Inventories (Notes 4 and 8)     164,319     1     184,585     2 
Other current assets     21,224     -     24,800     - 

                     
Total current assets     3,513,509     31     3,951,935     37 

                     
NON-CURRENT ASSETS         

Investments accounted for using the equity method (Notes 4 and 9)     7,379,944     65     6,301,925     59 
Property, plant and equipment (Notes 4, 10 and 23)     373,866     3     375,915     4 
Other intangible assets (Note 4)     2,654     -     -     - 
Deferred tax assets (Notes 4 and 18)     37,606     -     26,437     - 
Prepayments for equipment     39,254     1     34,558     - 
Refundable deposits     281     -     284     - 

                     
Total non-current assets     7,833,605     69     6,739,119     63 

                     
TOTAL    $ 11,347,114     100    $ 10,691,054     100 
         
         
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY         
         
CURRENT LIABILITIES         

Notes payable (Note 11)    $ 99,390     1    $ 107,241     1 
Notes payable - related parties (Notes 11 and 22)     26,282     -     24,866     - 
Accounts payable (Note 11)     33,008     1     33,448     - 
Accounts payable - related parties (Note 11 and 22)     24,281     -     9,584     - 
Other payables (Note 12)     258,001     2     254,542     3 
Other payable - related parties (Note 22)     14     -     4     - 
Current tax liabilities (Notes 4 and 18)     81,408     1     82,280     1 
Refund liability - current (Note 13)     3,092     -     5,470     - 
Other current liabilities     10,669     -     10,727     - 

                     
Total current liabilities     536,145     5     528,162     5 

                     
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES         

Deferred tax liabilities (Notes 4 and 18)     48,431     1     48,926     1 
Net defined benefit liabilities (Notes 4 and 14)     42,001     -     39,415     - 

                     
Total non-current liabilities     90,432     1     88,341     1 

                     
    Total liabilities     626,577     6     616,503     6 

                     
EQUITY (Note 15)         

Ordinary shares     952,971     8     952,971     9 
Capital surplus     796,691     7     796,691     7 
Retained earnings         

Legal reserve     1,163,619     10     986,023     9 
Special reserve     6,221     -     6,221     - 
Unappropriated earnings     7,808,705     69     7,336,894     69 

Total retained earnings     8,978,545     79     8,329,138     78 
Other equity         

Exchange differences on translating the financial statements of          
 foreign operations     (7,670)     -     (4,249)     - 

                     
  Total equity     10,720,537     94     10,074,551     94 

                     
TOTAL    $ 11,347,114     100    $ 10,691,054     100 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Annex 3 (Statements of Comprehensive Income) 
KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. 
 
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share) 
 
  2019  2018 
  Amount  %  Amount  % 
         
OPERATING REVENUE (Notes 4, 13, 16 and 22)    $ 1,981,482     100    $ 1,932,513     100 

         
OPERATING COSTS (Notes 8, 17 and 22)     1,282,886     65     1,269,770     66 
         
GROSS PROFIT     698,596     35     662,743     34 
         
UNREALIZED GAIN ON TRANSACTIONS 

WITH SUBSIDIARIES     (1,513)     -     (1,661)     - 
         
REALIZED GAIN ON TRANSACTIONS WITH 

SUBSIDIARIES     1,661     -     2,311     - 
         
REALIZED GROSS PROFIT     698,744     35     663,393     34 
         
OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 17 and 22)         

Selling and marketing     94,947     5     95,401     5 
General and administrative     91,279     5     90,698     5 
Research and development     109,072     5     107,643     5 
Expected credit loss     54     -     218     - 

Total operating expenses     295,352     15     293,960     15 
         
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS     403,392     20     369,433     19 
         
NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES 

(Notes 4, 17 and 22)         
Other gains and losses     (36,718)     (2)     102,663     5 
Interest income     57,747     3     61,004     3 
Share of profit of subsidiaries     1,252,716     63     1,386,302     72 

         
Total non-operating income and expenses     1,273,745     64     1,549,969     80 

         
PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX     1,677,137     84     1,919,402     99 
         
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Notes 4 and 18)     118,887     6     143,438     7 
         
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR     1,558,250     78     1,775,964     92 
               

(Continued) 
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KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. 
 
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share) 
 
 
  2019  2018 
  Amount  %  Amount  % 
         
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) 

(Notes 4, 14, 15 and 18)         
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently 

to profit or loss:         
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans    $ (4,401)     -    $ (4,632)     - 
Income tax relating to items that will not be 

reclassified subsequently to profit or loss     880     -     1,686     - 
     (3,521)     -     (2,946)     - 

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to 
profit or loss:         
Exchange differences on translating foreign 

operations     (4,276)     -     (1,766)     - 
Income tax relating to items that may be 

reclassified subsequently to profit or loss     855     -     459     - 
     (3,421)     -     (1,307)     - 

                     
Other comprehensive loss for the year, net 

of income tax     (6,942)     -     (4,253)     - 
                     
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE 

YEAR    $ 1,551,308     78    $ 1,771,711     92 
 
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 19)         

Basic    $ 16.35      $ 18.64   
Diluted    $ 16.32      $ 18.59   

 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. (Concluded) 
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Annex 3 (Statements of Changes In Equity) 
KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. 
 
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY  
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018   
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars) 
 
 
            Other Equity   
            Exchange    
            Differences on    
            Translating the    
      Retained Earnings  Financial    
          Unappropriated  Statements of    

  Ordinary Shares  Capital Surplus  Legal Reserve  Special Reserve  Earnings  
Foreign 

Operations  Total Equity 
               
BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2018    $ 952,971    $ 796,691    $ 986,023    $ 6,221    $ 6,040,361    $ (2,942)    $ 8,779,325 
                                    
Appropriation of 2017 earnings (Note 15)               

Cash dividends distributed by the Company     -     -     -     -     (476,485)     -     (476,485) 
                                    
Net profit for the year ended December 31, 2018     -     -     -     -     1,775,964     -     1,775,964 
                                    
Other comprehensive loss for the year ended December 31, 

2018, net of income tax     -     -     -     -     (2,946)     (1,307)     (4,253) 
                                    
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year ended 

December 31, 2018     -     -     -     -     1,773,018     (1,307)     1,771,711 
                                    
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2018     952,971     796,691     986,023     6,221     7,336,894     (4,249)     10,074,551 
                                    
Appropriation of 2018 earnings (Note 15)               

Legal Reserve     -     -     177,596     -     (177,596)     -     - 
Cash dividends distributed by the Company     -     -     -     -     (905,322)     -     (905,322) 

         177,596       (1,082,918)       (905,322) 
Net profit for the year ended December 31, 2019     -     -     -     -     1,558,250     -     1,558,250 
                                    
Other comprehensive loss for the year ended December 31, 

2019, net of income tax     -     -     -     -     (3,521)     (3,421)     (6,942) 
                                    
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year ended 

December 31, 2019     -     -     -     -     1,554,729     (3,421)     1,551,308 
                                    
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2019    $ 952,971    $ 796,691    $ 1,163,619    $ 6,221    $ 7,808,705    $ (7,670)    $ 10,720,537 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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Annex 3 (Statements of Cash Flows) 

KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. 
 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars) 

  2019  2018 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

Profit before income tax    $ 1,677,137    $ 1,919,402 
Adjustments for:     

Depreciation expense     34,726     32,138 
Amortization expense     813     278 
Expected credit loss     54     218 
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment, net     (1,181)     (231) 
Interest income     (57,747)     (61,004) 
Share of profit of subsidiaries     (1,252,716)     (1,386,302) 
Write-downs of inventories     3,406     478 
Unrealized gain on transactions with subsidiaries     1,513     1,661 
Realized gain on transactions with subsidiaries     (1,661)     (2,311) 
Others     864     1,934 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities     

Notes receivable     (1,710)     (1,656) 
Notes receivable - related parties     (3,984)     (7,506) 
Accounts receivable     20,058     32,321 
Accounts receivable - related parties     (12,084)     (2,520) 
Other receivables     1,101     (108) 
Other receivables - related parties     (2,097)     889 
Inventories     16,860     (3,363) 
Other current assets     2,049     (829) 
Notes payable     (2,514)     2,395 
Notes payable - related parties     1,416     (952) 
Accounts payable     (440)     (10,970) 
Accounts payable - related parties     14,697     (2,134) 
Other payables     4,001     20,414 
Other payable - related parties     10     (5) 
Other current liabilities     (58)     4,031 
Net defined benefit liabilities     (1,815)     (5,492) 

Cash generated from operations     440,698     530,776 
Interest received     59,698     58,810 
Dividends income     200,000     200,000 
Income tax paid     (129,688)     (144,339) 

           
Net cash generated from operating activities     570,708     645,247 

           
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

Acquisition of investment accounted for using the equity method     (29,431)     - 
Payments for property, plant and equipment     (43,252)     (26,755) 
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment     1,181     843 
Increase in refundable deposits     -     (85) 
Decrease in refundable deposits     3     - 
Payments for intangible assets     (1,940)     - 

           
Net cash used in investing activities     (73,439)     (25,997) 

(Continued) 
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KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. 
 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars) 

  2019  2018 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

Refunds of guarantee deposits received    $ -    $ 38 
Cash dividends     (905,322)     (476,485) 

           
Net cash used in financing activities     (905,322)     (476,447) 

           
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH 

EQUIVALENTS 
 
   (408,053)     142,803 

           
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF 

THE YEAR 
 
   3,302,150     3,159,347 

           
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE 

YEAR 
 
  $ 2,894,097    $ 3,302,150 

 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. (Concluded) 
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Annex 3 (Independent Auditor’s Report - Consolidated Financial Statements) 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT  
King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of King Slide Works Co., Ltd. (the 
“Company”) and its subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 
2019 and 2018, and the consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash 
flows for the years then ended, and the notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies (collectively referred to as the “consolidated financial 
statements”). 
 
In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, 
the consolidated financial position of the Company and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2019 and 
2018, and its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the years then ended 
in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers 
and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), International Accounting Standards (IAS), 
IFRIC Interpretations (IFRIC), and SIC Interpretations (SIC) endorsed and issued into effect by the 
Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China (FSC). 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation of 
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in the 
Republic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company and its subsidiaries in accordance with The Norm of Professional Ethics for 
Certified Public Accountant of the Republic of China, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
 
Emphasis of Matter 
 
As disclosed in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company and its subsidiaries have 
applied the revised Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and 
IFRS, IAS, IFRIC, and SIC endorsed and issued into effect by the FSC starting from 2019. Our opinion is 
not modified in respect of this matter. 
 
Key Audit Matters  
 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming 
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 
 
The key audit matters identified in the Company and its subsidiaries’ consolidated financial statements 
for the year ended December 31, 2019 are stated as follows: 
 
Recoverability of accounts receivable 
 
As of December 31, 2019, the net amount of accounts receivable of the Company and its subsidiaries was 
NT$1,079,725 thousand, representing 9% of the Company and its subsidiaries’ total assets. Management 
estimated the recoverability of accounts receivable based on the IFRS and considered the customers’ past 
default records and their current financial position to estimate the allowance for impairment loss. 
Therefore, we deemed the recoverability of accounts receivable as a key audit matter. 
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In addition to obtaining an understanding of internal control activities relevant to the recognition of 
accounts receivable, we performed the following audit procedures: 
 
1. We examined the existence of the accounts receivable, which included samples of letter 

confirmation, collection records after the balance sheets date, and the verification of goods receipts 
by customers or shipping records. 

 
2. We tested the aging schedule prepared by the Company and its subsidiaries against the supporting 

documents on a sample basis. We assessed individually the recoverability of overdue accounts or 
doubtful accounts and also reviewed the reasonableness of the impairment loss based on the 
historical experience of collection and other available information. 

 
Other Matter 
 
We have also audited the parent company only financial statements of King Slide Works Co., Ltd. as of 
and for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 on which we have issued an unmodified opinion. 
 
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated 
Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by 
Securities Issuers and IFRS, IAS, IFRIC, and SIC endorsed and issued into effect by the FSC, and for 
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company 
and its subsidiaries’ ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate the Company and its subsidiaries’ or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 
so. 
 
Those charged with governance, including the supervisors, are responsible for overseeing the Company 
and its subsidiaries’ financial reporting process. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements  
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence 
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China, 
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 
1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 

 
2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
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effectiveness of the Company and its subsidiaries’ internal control. 
 
3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
 
4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company and its subsidiaries’ ability to continue as 
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in 
our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Group to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 
5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
6. Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of entities or 

business activities within the Company and its subsidiaries to express an opinion on the consolidated 
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision, and performance of the group 
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit. 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 
 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 
December 31, 2019 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication. 
 
The engagement partners on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report are Chen-Li Chen and 
Lee-Yuan Kuo. 
 
 
 
Deloitte & Touche 
Taipei, Taiwan 
Republic of China 
 
February 26, 2020 

Notice to Readers 
 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated 
financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows in accordance with 
accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of China and not those of any 
other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to audit such consolidated financial 
statements are those generally applied in the Republic of China.  
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For the convenience of readers, the independent auditors’ report and the accompanying consolidated 
financial statements have been translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and 
used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict between the English version and the original 
Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language 
independent auditors’ report and consolidated financial statements shall prevail. 
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Annex 3 (Independent Auditor’s Report –Consolidated Balance Sheet) 

KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars) 
 
  December 31, 2019  December 31, 2018 
ASSETS  Amount  %  Amount  % 
         
CURRENT ASSETS         

Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 4 and 6)    $ 8,789,207     69    $ 8,042,135     72 
Notes receivable (Notes 4, 7 and 17)     47,743     -     45,006     1 
Accounts receivable, net (Notes 4, 5, 7 and 17)     1,079,725     9     1,005,838     9 
Other receivables     14,590     -     17,914     - 
Inventories (Notes 4 and 8)     464,684     4     466,015     4 
Other current assets     39,154     -     38,341     - 

                     
Total current assets     10,435,103     82     9,615,249     86 

                     
NON-CURRENT ASSETS         

Property, plant and equipment (Notes 4, 10 and 24)     1,368,900     11     1,353,349     12 
Right-of-use assets (Notes 3, 4 and 11)     670,105     5     -     - 
Other intangible assets (Note 4)     3,090     -     269     - 
Deferred tax assets (Notes 4 and 19)     69,760     1     32,797     - 
Prepayments for equipment     166,463     1     204,590     2 
Refundable deposits     396     -     401     - 

                     
Total non-current assets     2,278,714     18     1,591,406     14 

                     
TOTAL    $ 12,713,817     100    $ 11,206,655     100 
         
         
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY         
         
CURRENT LIABILITIES         

Notes payable (Note 12)    $ 251,012     2    $ 239,089     2 
Accounts payable (Note 12)     100,013     1     73,254     1 
Other payables (Note 13)     482,870     4     439,882     4 
Current tax liabilities (Notes 4 and 19)     355,704     3     252,781     2 
Lease liabilities - current (Notes 3, 4 and 11)     30,913     -     -     - 
Refund liability - current (Note 14)     17,901     -     18,243     - 
Other current liabilities     20,061     -     14,761     - 

                     
Total current liabilities     1,258,474     10     1,038,010     9 

                     
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES         

Deferred tax liabilities (Notes 4 and 19)     48,431     1     54,679     1 
Lease liabilities - non-current (Notes 3, 4 and 11)     644,374     5     -     - 
Net defined benefit liabilities (Notes 4 and 15)     42,001     -     39,415     - 

                     
Total non-current liabilities     734,806     6     94,094     1 

                     
    Total liabilities     1,993,280     16     1,132,104     10 

                     
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (Note 16)         

Ordinary shares     952,971     7     952,971     9 
Capital surplus     796,691     6     796,691     7 
Retained earnings         

Legal reserve     1,163,619     9     986,023     9 
Special reserve     6,221     -     6,221     - 
Unappropriated earnings     7,808,705     62     7,336,894     65 

Total retained earnings     8,978,545     71     8,329,138     74 
Other equity         

Exchange differences on translating the financial statements of foreign operations     (7,670)     -     (4,249)     - 
                     

  Total equity     10,720,537     84     10,074,551     90 
                     
TOTAL    $ 12,713,817     100    $ 11,206,655     100 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
 
(With Deloitte & Touche auditors’ report dated February 26, 2020) 
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Annex 3 (Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income) 
KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share) 
  2019  2018 
  Amount  %  Amount  % 
         
OPERATING REVENUE (Notes 4, 14 and 17)    $ 4,868,807     100    $ 4,435,607     100 
                     
OPERATING COSTS (Notes 8 and 18)     2,251,850     46     2,108,995     48 
                     
GROSS PROFIT     2,616,957     54     2,326,612     52 
                     
OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 7 and 18)         

Selling and marketing     185,139     4     182,007     4 
General and administrative     188,643     4     194,708     4 
Research and development     231,418     4     206,605     5 
Expected credit loss (gain)     (3,394)     -     5,096     - 

                     
Total operating expenses     601,806     12     588,416     13 

                     
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS     2,015,151     42     1,738,196     39 
                     
NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES 

(Notes 4 and 18)         
Interest income     170,739     3     141,008     3 
Other gains and losses     (149,874)     (3)     292,674     7 
Finance costs     (11,363)     -     -     - 

                     
Total non-operating income and expenses     9,502     -     433,682     10 

                     
PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX     2,024,653     42     2,171,878     49 
                     
INCOME TAX (Notes 4 and 19)     466,403     10     395,914     9 
                     
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR     1,558,250     32     1,775,964     40 
                     
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) 

(Notes 4, 15, 16 and 19)         
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently 

to profit or loss:         
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans     (4,401)     -     (4,632)     - 
Income tax relating to items that will not be 

reclassified subsequently to profit or loss     880     -     1,686     - 
     (3,521)     -     (2,946)     - 

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to 
profit or loss:         
Exchange differences on translating the 

financial statements of foreign operations     (4,276)     -     (1,766)     - 
(Continued) 
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KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share) 

 
 
  2019  2018 
  Amount  %  Amount  % 
         

Income tax relating to items that may be 
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss    $ 855     -    $ 459     - 
     (3,421)     -     (1,307)     - 

                     
Other comprehensive loss for the year, net 

of income tax     (6,942)     -     (4,253)     - 
                     
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE 

YEAR    $ 1,551,308     32    $ 1,771,711     40 
                     
NET PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO:         

Owner of the Company    $ 1,558,250     32    $ 1,775,964     40 
                     
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

ATTRIBUTABLE TO:         
Owner of the Company    $ 1,551,308     32    $ 1,771,711     40 

 
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 20)         

Basic    $ 16.35      $ 18.64   
Diluted    $ 16.32      $ 18.59   

 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial 
statements. (Concluded) 
 
(With Deloitte & Touche auditors’ report dated February 26, 2020)  
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Annex 3 (Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity) 
 

KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY  
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018  
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars) 
 
 
            Exchange   
            Differences on   
            Translating the    
            Financial    
      Retained Earnings  Statements of    
          Unappropriated  Foreign   
  Ordinary Shares  Capital Surplus  Legal Reserve  Special Reserve  Earnings  Operations  Total Equity 
               
BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2018    $ 952,971    $ 796,691    $ 986,023    $ 6,221    $ 6,040,361    $ (2,942)    $ 8,779,325 
                                    
Appropriation of 2017 earnings (Note 16)               

Cash dividends distributed by the Company     -     -     -     -     (476,485)     -     (476,485) 
                                    
Net profit for the year ended December 31, 2018     -     -     -     -     1,775,964     -     1,775,964 
                                    
Other comprehensive loss for the year ended December 31, 

2018, net of income tax     -     -     -     -     (2,946)     (1,307)     (4,253) 
                                    
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year ended 

December 31, 2018     -     -     -     -     1,773,018     (1,307)     1,771,711 
                                    
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2018     952,971     796,691     986,023     6,221     7,336,894     (4,249)     10,074,551 
                                    
Appropriation of 2018 earnings (Note 16)               

Legal reserve     -     -     177,596     -     (177,596)     -     - 
Cash dividends distributed by the Company     -     -     -     -     (905,322)     -     (905,322) 

                                    
     -     -     177,596     -     (1,082,918)     -     (905,322) 

                                    
Net profit for the year ended December 31, 2019     -     -     -     -     1,558,250     -     1,558,250 
                                    
Other comprehensive loss for the year ended December 31, 

2019, net of income tax     -     -     -     -     (3,521)     (3,421)     (6,942) 
                                    
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year ended 

December 31, 2019     -     -     -     -     1,554,729     (3,421)     1,551,308 
                                    
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2019    $ 952,971    $ 796,691    $ 1,163,619    $ 6,221    $ 7,808,705    $ (7,670)    $ 10,720,537 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
 
(With Deloitte & Touche auditors’ report dated February 26, 2020)
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Annex 3 (Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows) 
KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars) 
 

  2019  2018 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

Profit before income tax    $ 2,024,653    $ 2,171,878 
Adjustments for:     

Depreciation expenses     175,173     140,720 
Amortization expenses     1,214     1,005 
Expected credit loss (gain)     (3,394)     5,096 
Finance costs     11,363     - 
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment, net     (1,337)     (241) 
Interest income     (170,739)     (141,008) 
Write-downs of inventories     4,299     3,052 
Other non-cash items     6,397     5,470 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities     

Notes receivable     (2,737)     (12) 
Accounts receivable     (77,232)     (106,001) 
Other receivables     240     (579) 
Inventories     (2,968)     (37,452) 
Other current assets     (2,340)     (2,534) 
Notes payable     18,221     22,227 
Accounts payable     26,759     (10,311) 
Other payables     42,716     32,173 
Other current liabilities     5,300     (6,427) 
Net defined benefit liabilities     (1,815)     (5,492) 

Cash generated from operations     2,053,773     2,071,564 
Interest received     173,823     134,860 
Interest paid     (11,363)     - 
Income tax paid     (404,956)     (369,444) 

           
Net cash generated from operating activities     1,811,277     1,836,980 

           
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

Payments for property, plant and equipment     (127,064)     (143,024) 
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment     1,503     853 
Increase in refundable deposits     -     (85) 
Decrease in refundable deposits     5     - 
Payments for intangible assets     (2,508)     - 

           
Net cash used in investing activities     (128,064)     (142,256) 

           
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

Refund of guarantee deposits received     -     38 
Repayment of the principal portion of lease liabilities     (30,420)     - 
Cash dividends     (905,322)     (476,485) 

           
Net cash used in financing activities     (935,742)     (476,447) 

(Continued) 
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KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars) 
 
 

  2019  2018 
EFFECTS OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON THE 

BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HELD IN 
FOREIGN CURRENCIES 

 

  $ (399)    $ (443) 
           
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS     747,072     1,217,834 
           
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF 

THE YEAR 
 
   8,042,135     6,824,301 

           
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE 

YEAR 
 
  $ 8,789,207    $ 8,042,135 

 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. (Concluded) 
 
(With Deloitte & Touche auditors’ report dated February 26, 2020)  
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 Annex 4 (Earnings Distribution Statement) 
 
 
 

King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 
Profit Distribution Table 

January 1 – December 31, 2019 
Unit: NTD 

Item  Amount  

Beginning retained earnings  6,253,975,499 
    Defined benefit plan re-measurement amount recognized in the 
retained earnings 

(    3,521,135 ) 

Adjusted beginning retained earnings 6,250,454,364 

Add: Net income after tax  1,558,250,072 

Less: legal reserve      155,825,007 

Less: special reserve 1,448,753 

Distributable earnings 7,651,430,676 

Planned earnings distribution  

Less: Dividend to shareholders (cash dividend NT$8.0 per share)    762,376,576 

    

Unappropriated retained earnings   6,889,054,100 

  

Note: 1. The Company’s profit distribution is based on the most recent annual earnings. 

2. The ex-dividend date and the issuance date of the cash dividend are to be scheduled 
separately by the Board of Directors with the resolution of the shareholders meeting. 

 

   

 

  

Chairman: Lin Tsung-Chi   President: Lin Shu-Chen  Chief Accountant: Chen Yi-Nian  
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Annex 5 (Comparison of Existing and Revised "External Party Lending, Endorsement and Guarantee 

Procedures") 

King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 

Comparison of Existing and Revised "External Party Lending, Endorsement and Guarantee 

Procedures" 
Clause 

No. 
Current Clause Clause No. after amendment 

Reason for 
amendment 

One. External Party Lending Procedures 

Article 2 Lending of capital to an external party 
shall comply with one of the following 
conditions, except in the case of external 
investment where capital is contributed in 
the form of a loan, as stipulated in 
Paragraph 2, Article 3 of "Ministry of 
Economic Affairs Regulations Governing 
Review of External Investment and 
Technological Collaboration Projects." 
(1) Companies or businesses that the 

Company has business dealings with. 
(2) Companies or businesses in need of 

short-term financing facility. 
"Short-term" refers to a period of one year 
or one business cycle (whichever the 
longer). 

According to Article 15 of The Company 
Act, the Company may not lend capital to 
shareholders or other parties except for the 
circumstances listed in the following 
Subparagraphs: 
(1) Where an inter-company or inter-firm 

business transaction calls for a 
lending arrangement; or  

(2) Where an inter-company or inter-firm 
short-term financing facility is necessary, 
provided that such financing amount shall 
not exceed 40 percent of the lender's net 
worth. "Short-term" refers to a period of 
one year or one business cycle (whichever 
the longer). 

Amended to 
conform with 
the revised 
version of 
Regulations 
Governing 
Loaning of 
Funds and 
Making of 
Endorsements/
Guarantees by 
Public 
Companies 

Article 4 Total and individual lending limits 
The sum of loans granted to external 
parties shall not exceed 40% of the 
Company's net worth, as shown in the 
latest audited or auditor-reviewed 
financial statements. Individual borrower 
limits shall be determined as follows: 
1. The Company may lend to business 

partners that it has business dealings 
with up to the sum of purchases or sales 
(whichever the higher) made in the last 
year or in the current year up till the 
time of lending. 

2. When lending to parties in need of 
short-term liquidity, the sum of loans 
granted by the Company and 
subsidiaries to a single borrower shall 
not exceed 10% of the Company's net 
worth, as shown in the latest audited or 
auditor-reviewed financial statements. 

Total and individual lending limits 
The sum of loans granted to external 
parties shall not exceed 40% of the 
Company's net worth, as shown in the 
latest audited or auditor-reviewed 
financial statements. Individual borrower 
limits shall be determined as follows: 
1. The Company may lend to business 

partners that it has business dealings 
with up to the sum of purchases or sales 
(whichever the higher) made in the last 
year or in the current year up till the 
time of lending. 

2. When lending to parties in need of 
short-term liquidity, the sum of loans 
granted by the Company and 
subsidiaries to a single borrower shall 
not exceed 10% of the Company's net 
worth, as shown in the latest audited or 
auditor-reviewed financial statements. 

Amended to 
conform with 
the revised 
version of 
Regulations 
Governing 
Loaning of 
Funds and 
Making of 
Endorsements/
Guarantees by 
Public 
Companies 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment 
Reason for 
amendment 

Short-term financing between foreign 
companies in which the Company holds 
100% direct or indirect voting shares is 
not capped at 40% of net worth and is not 
subject to one-year or one-business-cycle 
restriction. However, these loans may not 
exceed 3 years in tenor, and are capped at 
60% of the Company's net worth on an 
aggregate and individual basis. 

Short-term financing between foreign 
companies in which the Company holds 
100% direct or indirect voting shares, or 
short-term financing by 100% 
direct/indirect owned foreign companies 
to the Company, are not capped at 40% of 
net worth and are not subject to one-year 
or one-business-cycle restriction. 
However, these loans may not exceed 3 
years in tenor, and are capped at 60% of 
the Company's net worth on an aggregate 
and individual basis. 
The Company's responsible person will be 
held jointly liable with the borrower to 
repay the Company in the event that 
Article 2 is violated. If the violation 
causes any damage to the Company, the 
responsible person shall also be held liable 
for compensations. 

Article 5 The lending process 
(1) Procedures 

1. All external party lending, whether 
transaction-related or for short-term 
liquidity, shall be reviewed by the 
responsible department and are 
subject to the Chairman's approval 
and the board's resolution. 
Lending between the Company and 
its parent company or subsidiaries, 
or lending among subsidiaries, is 
subject to the board of directors' 
resolution. The Chairman can be 
authorized to disburse loans in 
multiple drawdowns or on a 
revolving basis to the same 
borrower up to a certain limit 
resolved by the board of directors 
for a period no longer than one year. 
The amount of single-party lending 
limit authorized to Chairman shall 
not exceed 10% of the Company's 
net worth, as shown in the latest 
financial statements. 
(Note: If the Company has 

The lending process 
(1) Procedures 

1. All external party lending, whether 
transaction-related or for short-term 
liquidity, shall be reviewed by the 
responsible department and are 
subject to the Chairman's approval 
and the board's resolution. 
Lending between the Company and 
its parent company or subsidiaries, 
or lending among subsidiaries, is 
subject to the board of directors' 
resolution. The Chairman can be 
authorized to disburse loans in 
multiple drawdowns or on a 
revolving basis to the same 
borrower up to a certain limit 
resolved by the board of directors 
for a period no longer than one year. 
The amount of single-party lending 
limit authorized to Chairman shall 
not exceed 10% of the Company's 
net worth, as shown in the latest 
financial statements. Opinions 
raised by independent directors shall 

Revised 
wording 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment 
Reason for 
amendment 

independent directors on board, 
opinions of independent directors 
shall be fully taken into 
consideration when a proposal is 
submitted for discussion among the 
board of directors. Any opinions in 
favor or against the proposal and the 
underlying reasons  be shown in 
board meeting minutes. ) 

2. The finance department shall 
maintain a registry of details relating 
to external party lending. Once 
external party lending has been 
resolved by the board, details such as 
the name of borrower, the amount of 
loan, the board's approval date, the 
disbursement date, and matters that 
are subject to due diligence 
assessment under the procedures 
shall be recorded in the registry. 

3. Internal audit staff shall perform 
audits relating to the execution of 
external party lending procedures on 
a quarterly basis, and produce 
written reports on audit findings. 
Any major violation discovered 
shall be notified immediately to all 
supervisors in writing. 

4. The finance department shall 
prepare monthly statements of 
external party lending transactions 
occurred and canceled during the 
month to facilitate the control, 
tracking, announcement, and 
regulatory reporting. Adequate 
levels of loan loss provision shall be 
assessed and provided on a quarterly 
basis. Information regarding 
external party lending shall be 
disclosed in financial statements 
along with details of financial 
statement auditors. 

5. In the event that the Company is 
found to have loaned to an ineligible 
party or in excess of authorized 

be fully taken into consideration 
during a board of directors' 
discussion. Any objections or 
reservations raised by independent 
directors shall be recorded in the 
board of directors meeting minutes. 

2. The finance department shall 
maintain a registry of details relating 
to external party lending. Once 
external party lending has been 
resolved by the board, details such as 
the name of borrower, the amount of 
loan, the board's approval date, the 
disbursement date, and matters that 
are subject to due diligence 
assessment under the procedures 
shall be recorded in the registry. 

3. Internal audit staff shall perform 
audits relating to the execution of 
external party lending procedures on 
a quarterly basis, and produce 
written reports on audit findings. 
Any major violation discovered shall 
be notified immediately to all 
supervisors in writing. 

4. The finance department shall 
prepare monthly statements of 
external party lending transactions 
occurred and canceled during the 
month to facilitate the control, 
tracking, announcement, and 
regulatory reporting. Adequate 
levels of loan loss provision shall be 
assessed and provided on a quarterly 
basis. Information regarding 
external party lending shall be 
disclosed in financial statements 
along with details of financial 
statement auditors. 

5. In the event that the Company is 
found to have loaned to an ineligible 
party or in excess of authorized 
limits due to change of 
circumstances, the finance 
department shall propose a 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment 
Reason for 
amendment 

limits due to change of 
circumstances, the finance 
department shall propose a 
correction plan to the supervisors 
and complete the corrections 
according to plan. 

correction plan to the supervisors 
and complete the corrections 
according to plan. 

 

Article 9 Controls on external-party lending by 
subsidiaries 
(1) Subsidiaries that have the intention to 

lend to third parties shall establish their 
own "External Party Lending 
Procedures" based on "Regulations 
Governing Loaning of Funds and 
Making of Endorsements/Guarantees 
by Public Companies" and implement 
with the approval of the board of 
directors. It should also be submitted to 
the supervisors of the domestic 
subsidiaries and then reported in the 
shareholders meeting for approval. The 
same applies to the amendments. 

(2) Subsidiaries shall comply with internal 
policies when lending to external 
parties. 

(3) Subsidiaries that are not public 
companies are required to notify the 
Company on the day the external party 
loan balance meets the 
announcement/reporting criteria listed 
in Paragraph 2, Article 8. Upon 
receiving notification, the Company 
shall make the announcement and 
report according to rules over the 
designated website. 

(4) For any endorsement/guarantee 
extended to a subsidiary that has net 
worth falling below 50% of paid-up 
capital, the Company shall assign 
internal auditors to audit the 
endorsement/guarantee procedures and 
their execution at least on a quarterly 
basis. The internal auditors are required 
to produce written reports of its 
findings, and any major violations 

Controls on external-party lending by 
subsidiaries 
(1) Subsidiaries that have the intention to 

lend to third parties shall establish their 
own "External Party Lending 
Procedures" based on "Regulations 
Governing Loaning of Funds and 
Making of Endorsements/Guarantees by 
Public Companies" and implement with 
the approval of the board of directors. It 
should also be submitted to the 
supervisors of the domestic subsidiaries 
and then reported in the shareholders 
meeting for approval. The same applies 
to the amendments. 

(2) Subsidiaries shall comply with internal 
policies when lending to external 
parties. 

(3) Subsidiaries that are not public 
companies are required to notify the 
Company on the day the external party 
loan balance meets the 
announcement/reporting criteria listed 
in Paragraph 2, Article 8. Upon 
receiving notification, the Company 
shall make the announcement and report 
according to rules over the designated 
website. 

(4) For any lending extended to a 
subsidiary that has net worth falling 
below 50% of paid-up capital, the 
Company shall assign internal auditors 
to audit the external party lending 
procedures and their execution at least 
on a quarterly basis. The internal 
auditors are required to produce written 
reports of its findings, and any major 
violations discovered shall be reported 

Revised 
wording 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment 
Reason for 
amendment 

discovered shall be reported 
immediately in writing to supervisors. 

immediately in writing to supervisors. 

Article 
11 

Other Matters 
This procedure, once approved by the 
board of directors, shall be referred to 
supervisors and implemented with 
approval sought during shareholder 
meeting. Where directors have expressed 
objections on record or in writing, such 
objections shall also be escalated to 
supervisors and raised for discussion in the 
shareholder meeting. The same process 
shall apply to all subsequent amendments. 
(Note: If the Company has independent 
directors on board, opinions of independent 
directors shall be fully taken into 
consideration when a proposal is submitted 
for discussion among the board of 
directors. Any opinions in favor or against 
the proposal and the underlying reasons 
shall be shown in board meeting minutes. ) 

Other Matters 
This procedure, once approved by the 
board of directors, shall be referred to 
supervisors and implemented with 
approval sought during shareholder 
meeting. Where directors have expressed 
objections on record or in writing, such 
objections shall also be escalated to 
supervisors and raised for discussion in the 
shareholder meeting. The same process 
shall apply to all subsequent amendments. 
Opinions of independent directors shall be 
fully taken into consideration when 
external party lending procedures are 
submitted for discussion among the board 
of directors according to the preceding 
Paragraph. Any objections or reservations 
expressed by independent directors shall be 
shown in board meeting minutes. 
If the Company has assembled an Audit 
Committee, any establishment or 
amendment of the external party lending 
procedures shall be agreed by more than 
half of Audit Committee members and is 
subject to resolution by the board of 
directors. In which case, Paragraph 2 shall 
not apply. 
If the approval of one-half or more of all 
audit committee members as required in 
the preceding paragraph is not obtained, 
the Operational Procedures may be 
implemented if approved by two-thirds or 
more of all directors, and the resolution of 
the audit committee shall be recorded in the 
minutes of the board of directors meeting. 
The terms "all audit committee members" 
in paragraph 3 and "all directors" in the 
preceding paragraph shall be counted as the 
actual number of persons currently holding 
those positions. 

Amended to 
conform with 
the revised 
version of 
Regulations 
Governing 
Loaning of 
Funds and 
Making of 
Endorsement
s/Guarantee
s by Public 
Companies 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment 
Reason for 
amendment 

From the date of assembly of Audit 
Committee, any rules and duties pertaining 
to supervisors mentioned in External Party 
Lending Procedures shall apply to and be 
assumed by the Audit Committee instead. 

Two. Endorsement and Guarantee Procedures 
Article 5 Endorsement and Guarantee Procedures 

(1) When providing endorsement or 
guarantee, the finance department 
shall review each request on several 
aspects including applicants' 
eligibility, limit, compliance with the 
procedures and whether the 
transaction meets the 
announcement/reporting criteria. The 
outcome of its review, along with 
assessments conducted in accordance 
with Article Six of the procedures, 
shall be submitted to the Chairman for 
approval and to the board of directors 
for resolution before execution. If the 
transaction is still within authorized 
limit, the Chairman may approve the 
transaction first based on credibility 
and financial position of the 
endorsed/the guaranteed party, and 
seek acknowledgment afterwards 
during the upcoming board of directors 
meeting. 
Before making any Endorsement and 
guarantee, subsidiaries in which the 
Company holds more than 90% direct 
or indirect voting shares shall submit 
the proposed endorsement and 
guarantee to the Company's board of 
directors' for a resolution. This 
restriction does not apply to 
endorsements and guarantees among 
investees in which the Company 
holds 100% direct or indirect voting 
shares. 

(2) The finance department shall maintain 
a registry of details relating to external 
party endorsements/guarantees. Once 
an endorsement/guarantee has been 

Endorsement and Guarantee Procedures 
(1) When providing an endorsement or 

guarantee, the finance department 
shall review each request on several 
aspects including applicants' 
eligibility, limit, compliance with the 
procedures and whether the 
transaction meets the 
announcement/reporting criteria. The 
outcome of its review, along with 
assessments conducted in accordance 
with Article 6 of the procedures, shall 
be submitted to the Chairman for 
approval and to the board of directors 
for resolution before execution. If the 
transaction is still within authorized 
limit, the Chairman may approve the 
transaction first based on credibility 
and financial position of the 
endorsed/the guaranteed party, and 
seek acknowledgment afterwards 
during the upcoming board of directors 
meeting. Opinions raised by 
independent directors shall be fully 
taken into consideration during a board 
of directors' discussion. Any 
objections or reservations raised by 
independent directors shall be 
recorded in board of directors meeting 
minutes. 
Before making any Endorsement and 
guarantee, subsidiaries in which the 
Company holds more than 90% direct 
or indirect voting shares shall submit 
the proposed endorsement and 
guarantee to the Company's board of 
directors' for a resolution. This 
restriction does not apply to 
endorsements and guarantees among 

Revised 
wording 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment 
Reason for 
amendment 

resolved by the board of directors or 
approved by the Chairman, the 
transaction may proceed to sign-off 
according to the prescribed 
procedures, and shall have details such 
as the name of the endorsed/the 
guaranteed, the amount, the 
board's/Chairman's approval date, the 
issuance date of 
endorsement/guarantee and matters 
subject to due diligence assessment 
described in Article Six of the 
procedures recorded in the registry. 
Meanwhile, relevant documents such 
as negotiable instruments and 
contracts shall be photocopied and 
held in proper custody. 

(3) Internal audit staff shall perform audits 
relating to the execution of external 
party endorsement/guarantee 
procedures on a quarterly basis, and 
produce written reports on audit 
findings. Any major violation 
discovered shall be notified 
immediately to all supervisors in 
writing. 

(4) The finance department shall prepare 
monthly statements of external party 
guarantees occurred and canceled 
during the month to facilitate the 
control, tracking, announcement, and 
regulatory reporting. Contingent 
losses shall be assessed and recognized 
on a quarterly basis. Information 
regarding external party 
endorsement/guarantee shall be 
disclosed in financial statements along 
with details of financial statement 
auditors. 

(5) If the endorsed/guaranteed party 
initially conformed with eligibility 
requirements but fails to comply with 
policy on a later date, or if the amount 
endorsed/guaranteed exceeds the 
prescribed limits due to change in the 

investees in which the Company 
holds 100% direct or indirect voting 
shares. 

(2) The finance department shall maintain 
a registry of details relating to external 
party endorsements/guarantees. Once 
an endorsement/guarantee has been 
resolved by the board of directors or 
approved by the Chairman, the 
transaction may proceed to sign-off 
according to the prescribed 
procedures, and shall have details such 
as the name of the endorsed/the 
guaranteed, the amount, the 
board's/Chairman's approval date, the 
issuance date of 
endorsement/guarantee and matters 
subject to due diligence assessment 
described in Article Six of the 
procedures recorded in the registry. 
Meanwhile, relevant documents such 
as negotiable instruments and 
contracts shall be photocopied and 
held in proper custody. 

(3) Internal audit staff shall perform audits 
relating to the execution of external 
party endorsement/guarantee 
procedures on a quarterly basis, and 
produce written reports on audit 
findings. Any major violation 
discovered shall be notified 
immediately to all supervisors in 
writing. 

(4) The finance department shall prepare 
monthly statements of external party 
guarantees occurred and canceled 
during the month to facilitate the 
control, tracking, announcement, and 
regulatory reporting. Contingent 
losses shall be assessed and recognized 
on a quarterly basis. Information 
regarding external party 
endorsement/guarantee shall be 
disclosed in financial statements along 
with details of financial statement 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment 
Reason for 
amendment 

calculation basis, the finance 
department shall propose a correction 
plan with respect to the amount 
endorsed/guaranteed or the excess. All 
excess shall be resolved within a 
specified period upon approval by the 
Chairman. These correction plans 
shall be presented to supervisors for 
review and executed by accountable 
parties according to the schedule. 

(6) Prior to the expiry of an 
endorsement/guarantee, the finance 
department shall take initiative in 
notifying the guaranteed party that the 
guaranteed party shall recover 
guarantee notes from the bank or 
creditor, and will be revoking any 
documents related to the 
endorsement/guarantee. 

auditors. 
(5) If the endorsed/guaranteed party 

initially conformed with eligibility 
requirements but fails to comply with 
policy on a later date, or if the amount 
endorsed/guaranteed exceeds the 
prescribed limits due to change in the 
calculation basis, the finance 
department shall propose a correction 
plan with respect to the amount 
endorsed/guaranteed or the excess. All 
excess shall be resolved within a 
specified period upon approval by the 
Chairman. These correction plans shall 
be presented to supervisors for review 
and executed by accountable parties 
according to the schedule. 

(6) Prior to the expiry of an 
endorsement/guarantee, the finance 
department shall take initiative in 
notifying the guaranteed party that the 
guaranteed party shall recover 
guarantee notes from the bank or 
creditor, and will be revoking any 
documents related to the 
endorsement/guarantee. 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment 
Reason for 
amendment 

Article 7 Endorsement and guarantee procedures for 
subsidiaries 
(1) Subsidiaries that have the intention to 

provide endorsements/guarantees to 
third parties shall establish their own 
"External Party Endorsement and 
Guarantee Procedures" based on 
"Regulations Governing Loaning of 
Funds and Making of 
Endorsements/Guarantees by Public 
Companies" and implement with the 
approval of the board of directors. It 
should also be submitted to the 
supervisors of the domestic 
subsidiaries and then reported in the 
shareholders meeting for approval. The 
same applies to the amendments. 

(2) Subsidiaries shall comply with internal 
policies when offering 
endorsements/guarantees to external 
parties. 

(3) Subsidiaries that are not public 
companies are required to notify the 
Company on the day the external party 
endorsement/guarantee balance meets 
the announcement/reporting criteria 
listed in Paragraph 2, Article 10 of the 
procedures. Upon receiving 
notification, the Company shall make 
the announcement and report according 
to rules over the designated website. 

 

Endorsement and guarantee procedures for 
subsidiaries 
(1) Subsidiaries that have the intention to 

provide endorsements/guarantees to 
third parties shall establish their own 
"External Party Endorsement and 
Guarantee Procedures" based on 
"Regulations Governing Loaning of 
Funds and Making of 
Endorsements/Guarantees by Public 
Companies" and implement with the 
approval of the board of directors. It 
should also be submitted to the 
supervisors of the domestic subsidiaries 
and then reported in the shareholders 
meeting for approval. The same applies 
to the amendments. 

(2) Subsidiaries shall comply with internal 
policies when offering 
endorsements/guarantees to external 
parties. 

(3) Subsidiaries that are not public 
companies are required to notify the 
Company on the day the external party 
endorsement/guarantee balance meets 
the announcement/reporting criteria 
listed in Paragraph 2, Article 10 of the 
procedures. Upon receiving notification, 
the Company shall make the 
announcement and report according to 
rules over the designated website. 

(4) For any endorsement/guarantee 
extended to a subsidiary that has net 
worth falling below 50% of paid-up 
capital, the Company shall assign 
internal auditors to audit the 
endorsement/guarantee procedures and 
their execution at least on a quarterly 
basis. The internal auditors are required 
to produce written reports of its findings, 
and any major violations discovered 
shall be reported immediately in writing 
to supervisors. 

Add 
Paragraph (4) 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment 
Reason for 
amendment 

Article 8 Levels of decision-making and approval 
authority 
(1) Endorsements and guarantees are 

subject to the approval procedures 
outlined in Article 5, and are executed 
once approved by the board of 
directors. However, in situations 
where timing is of concern, the board 
of directors may authorize the 
Chairman to approve 
endorsements/guarantees up to an 
aggregate limit of NT$100 million and 
a single-party limit of NT$50 million 
upfront and seek acknowledgment 
afterwards in the upcoming board of 
directors meeting. 
 (Note: If the Company has 
independent directors on board, 
opinions of independent directors 
shall be fully taken into consideration 
when a proposal is submitted for 
discussion among the board of 
directors. Any opinions in favor or 
against the proposal and the 
underlying reasons shall be shown in 
board meeting minutes. ) 

(2) Any business-related 
endorsement/guarantee above the 
limits mentioned herein that is 
deemed necessary and in conformity 
with the criteria outlined in the 
Endorsement and Guarantee 
Procedures shall be subject to the 
approval of the board of directors and 
have more than half of board 
members jointly guaranteeing the 
likely losses before proceeding. In 
which case, the Company shall revise 
the procedures and seek 
acknowledgment later in a 
shareholder meeting; if shareholders 
do not agree to the proposal, plans 
shall be devised to eliminate the 
excess within a specified period of 
time. 

Levels of decision-making and approval 
authority 
(1) Endorsements and guarantees are 

subject to the approval procedures 
outlined in Article 5, and are executed 
once approved by the board of 
directors. However, in situations 
where timing is of concern, the board 
of directors may authorize the 
Chairman to approve 
endorsements/guarantees up to an 
aggregate limit of NT$100 million and 
a single-party limit of NT$50 million 
upfront and seek acknowledgment 
afterwards in the upcoming board of 
directors meeting. 

(2) Any business-related 
endorsement/guarantee above the 
limits mentioned herein that is 
deemed necessary and in conformity 
with the criteria outlined in the 
Endorsement and Guarantee 
Procedures shall be subject to the 
approval of the board of directors and 
have more than half of board 
members jointly guaranteeing the 
likely losses before proceeding. In 
which case, the Company shall revise 
the procedures and seek 
acknowledgment later in a 
shareholder meeting; if shareholders 
do not agree to the proposal, plans 
shall be devised to eliminate the 
excess within a specified period of 
time. 

Rules 
concerning 
independent
s were 
moved to 
Article 5(1) 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment 
Reason for 
amendment 

Article 
10 

Public announcement and filing 
procedures 
(1) Before the 10th calendar of each month, 

the finance department shall notify the 
accounting department the balance of 
external party 
endorsements/guarantees granted by 
the Company and subsidiaries in the 
previous month, along with revenue 
figures, for monthly announcement 
and regulatory reporting. 

(2) In addition to making monthly reports 
on the endorsement/guarantee balance, 
the finance department shall also 
prepare relevant data and notify the 
accounting department to proceed with 
public announcement and regulatory 
reporting within two days from the 
time the balance of external party 
endorsements/guarantees granted by 
the Company and subsidiaries is found 
to have met any of the following 
criteria: 
1. When the outstanding balance of 

endorsements and guarantees 
offered by the Company and 
subsidiaries amount to more than 
50% of the Company's net worth, as 
shown in the latest financial 
statements. 

2. When the balance of endorsements 
and guarantees offered to a single 
enterprise by the Company and 
subsidiaries amount to more than 
20% of the Company's net worth, as 
shown in the latest financial 
statements. 

3. When the balance of endorsements 
and guarantees offered to a single 
enterprise by the Company and 
subsidiaries aggregate to NTD 10 
million or above, while the balance 
of endorsements, guarantees, long-
term investments and loans to the 
business amounts to more than 30% 

Public announcement and filing procedures 
(1) Before the 10th calendar of each month, 

the finance department shall notify the 
accounting department the balance of 
external party 
endorsements/guarantees granted by 
the Company and subsidiaries in the 
previous month, along with revenue 
figures, for monthly announcement 
and regulatory reporting. 

(2) In addition to making monthly reports 
on the endorsement/guarantee balance, 
the finance department shall also 
prepare relevant data and notify the 
accounting department to proceed with 
public announcement and regulatory 
reporting within two days from the 
time the balance of external party 
endorsements/guarantees granted by 
the Company and subsidiaries is found 
to have met any of the following 
criteria: 
1. When the outstanding balance of 

endorsements and guarantees 
offered by the Company and 
subsidiaries amount to more than 
50% of the Company's net worth, as 
shown in the latest financial 
statements. 

2. When the balance of endorsements 
and guarantees offered to a single 
enterprise by the Company and 
subsidiaries amount to more than 
20% of the Company's net worth, as 
shown in the latest financial 
statements. 

3. When the balance of endorsements 
and guarantees offered to a single 
enterprise by the Company and 
subsidiaries aggregate to NTD 10 
million or above, while the balance 
or book value of endorsements, 
guarantees, equity-accounted 
investments and loans to the 
business amounts to more than 30% 

Amended to 
conform with 
the revised 
version of 
Regulations 
Governing 
Loaning of 
Funds and 
Making of 
Endorsement
s/Guarantee
s by Public 
Companies 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment 
Reason for 
amendment 

of the Company's net worth, as 
shown in the latest financial 
statements. 

4. When additional endorsement or 
guarantee undertaken by the 
Company or subsidiary amounts to 
NTD 30 million or above and 
represents 5% or more of the 
Company's net worth, as shown in the 
latest financial statements. 

of the Company's net worth, as 
shown in the latest financial 
statements. 

4. When additional endorsement or 
guarantee undertaken by the 
Company or subsidiary amounts to 
NTD 30 million or above and 
represents 5% or more of the 
Company's net worth, as shown in 
the latest financial statements. 

Article 
12 

Other Matters 
This procedure, once approved by the 
board of directors, shall be referred to 
supervisors and implemented with 
approval sought during shareholder 
meeting. Where directors have expressed 
objections on record or in writing, such 
objections shall also be escalated to 
supervisors and raised for discussion in the 
shareholder meeting. The same process 
shall apply to all subsequent amendments. 

Other Matters 
This procedure, once approved by the 
board of directors, shall be referred to 
supervisors and implemented with 
approval sought during shareholder 
meeting. Where directors have expressed 
objections on record or in writing, such 
objections shall also be escalated to 
supervisors and raised for discussion in the 
shareholder meeting. The same process 
shall apply to all subsequent amendments. 
Opinions of independent directors shall be 
fully taken into consideration when 
external party endorsement/guarantee 
procedures are submitted for discussion 
among the board of directors according to 
the preceding Paragraph. Any objections or 
reservations expressed by independent 

Amended to 
conform with 
the revised 
version of 
Regulations 
Governing 
Loaning of 
Funds and 
Making of 
Endorsement
s/Guarantee
s by Public 
Companies 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment 
Reason for 
amendment 

(Note: If the Company has 
independent directors on board, 
opinions of independent directors shall 
be fully taken into consideration when 
a proposal is submitted for discussion 
among the board of directors. Any 
opinions in favor or against the 
proposal and the underlying reasons 
shall be shown in board meeting 
minutes. ) 

directors shall be shown in board meeting 
minutes. 
If the Company has assembled an Audit 
Committee, any establishment or 
amendment of the external party 
endorsement/guarantee procedures shall be 
agreed by more than half of Audit 
Committee members and is subject to 
resolution by the board of directors. In 
which case, Paragraph 2 shall not apply. 
If the approval of one-half or more of all 
audit committee members as required in 
the preceding paragraph is not obtained, 
the Operational Procedures may be 
implemented if approved by two-thirds or 
more of all directors, and the resolution of 
the audit committee shall be recorded in the 
minutes of the board of directors meeting. 
The terms "all audit committee members" 
in paragraph 3 and "all directors" in the 
preceding paragraph shall be counted as the 
actual number of persons currently holding 
those positions. 
From the date of assembly of Audit 
Committee, any rules and duties pertaining 
to supervisors mentioned in External Party 
Endorsement and Guarantee Procedures 
shall apply to and be assumed by the Audit 
Committee instead. 
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Articles of Incorporation of King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 
 

Chapter 1 General Provisions 

Article 1 The Company is named “King Slide Works Co.,Ltd.” organized under the Company Act. 

Article 2 The Company’s scope of business is as follows: 

I. CA02990 Other fabricated metal products manufacturing not elsewhere classified 

II. CB01010 Mechanical and equipment manufacturing 

III. CC01080 Electronic parts and components manufacturing 

IV. CC01110 Computers and computing peripheral equipments manufacturing 

V. CC01990 Electrical machinery, supplies manufacturing 

VI. F106010 Wholesale of ironware 

VII. F401010 International trade 

VIII. ZZ99999 -All business items that are not prohibited or restricted by law, except those that are 

subject to special approval. 

Article 3 The Company may provide endorsement or guarantee and act as a guarantor.  

Article 4 The Company has a head office in Kaohsiung City, Taiwan, and may establish branches domestically 

or internationally as necessary by the resolution of the Board of Directors. 

Article 5 The Company’s investment in other businesses is not subject to the restriction of “investment not 

exceeding 40% of the Company’s paid-in capital” as stipulated in the Company Act. 

   

Chapter 2 Shares 

Article 6 The Company’s authorized capital amount is NT$1.38 billion, divided into 138 million shares at NT$10 

par and issued in installments. 

The Board of Directors is authorized to have the unissued shares issued according to actual needs.              

For the total capital as stated in the preceding paragraph, an amount of NT$25 million is available for 

the issuance of employee stock options, totaling 2.5 million shares at NT$10 par. The Board of 

Directors is authorized to resolve and issue stock shares according to actual needs. 

Article 7 The Company’s stocks shall all be in registered form, affixed with the signatures or personal seals of 

more than three directors, and sequentially numbered. They are also certified by the competent 

authority or its approved issuing and registration agency before issuance. 

Article 8 The new shares issued by the Company may be printed into a consolidated share certificate with the 

total amount and may be exempted from printing any share certificate for the shares issued. 

The shares issuance as stated in the preceding paragraph shall be registered by or  be placed under the 

custody of the centralized securities depository  enterprise, and may  be replaced with the security 

with large par value at the request of the centralized securities depository enterprise. 

Article 9 Shareholders of the Company shall, in the course of handling share transfer, pledge of rights, 

registration for loss, succession, gifts, loss of seal, amendment of seal or change of address, and 

exercise all their rights, unless specified otherwise by law and securities regulations, comply with the 

“Regulations Governing the Administration of Shareholder Services of Public Companies”. 
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Article 10 The transfer of shares shall be suspended within 60 days before the annual shareholders’ meeting, 

within 30 days before the special shareholders’ meeting, or within 5 days before the date fixed by the 

company for distribution of dividends, bonus or other benefits. 

   

Chapter 3 Shareholders’ Meeting 

Article 11   Shareholders meetings include annual meetings and special meetings. The annual shareholders’ meeting 

shall be held once a year and convened within 6 months after the end of each fiscal year, and all 

shareholders shall be informed by a notice 30 days prior to the scheduled meeting date. The special 

shareholders’ meetings shall be convened when necessary, and all shareholders shall be informed by a 

notice 15 days prior to the scheduled date. 

The aforementioned notice shall be with the date, place, and the purpose of the meeting clearly stated.  

A shareholders meeting, unless otherwise provided by the Company Act, is convened by the Board of 

Directors. 

Article 12   When a shareholder is unable to attend the shareholders’ meeting for any reason, he/she may appoint a 

proxy with a power of attorney published by the Company, stated the scope of authority, to attend the 

meeting. When one person is concurrently appointed as the proxy by two or more shareholders, the 

voting rights represented by that proxy may not exceed 3% of the voting rights represented by the total 

number of issued shares. If that percentage is exceeded, the voting rights in excess of that percentage 

shall not be included in the calculation. 

With regard to the process of Shareholders attending the meeting by a proxy, unless otherwise provided 

by the Company Act, should be handled in accordance with the provisions of the “Regulations 

Governing the use of Proxies for Attendance at the Shareholder Meetings of Public Companies” 

announced by the competent authorities. 

Article 13   A shareholders’ meeting, unless otherwise provided by the Company Act, is to be chaired by the 

Chairman. When the Chairman is on leave or unable to exercise the powers of the Chairman for any 

reason, the Chairman shall appoint one of the directors to act as the Chairman. Where the Chairman 

does not make such a designation, the directors shall elect from among themselves one person to serve 

as the Chairman. The shareholders’ meeting shall be handled in accordance with the Company’s “Rules 

of Procedure for Shareholders’ Meetings”. 

Article 14   The resolutions of the shareholders’ meeting, unless otherwise provided by the Company Act, shall be 

reached with the attendance of the shareholders who have had the majority of the shares issued, and 

with the consent of the attending shareholders who have had the majority of the voting rights. 

The shareholders of the Company have one vote per share, but those who have had events as stipulated 

in Article 179 of the Company Act have no voting rights. 

Article 15   The resolutions of the shareholders meeting shall be recorded in the minutes of the meeting, which shall 

be signed or sealed by the Chairman, and the minutes of the meeting shall be distributed to the 

shareholders within 20 days after the meeting. 

The distribution of the minutes of the meeting as stated in the preceding paragraph shall be handled in 

accordance with the provisions of the Company Act. 

The minutes of the meeting shall be prepared with the information of the year, month, day, place of the 
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meeting, the name of the Chairman, the method of resolution, the essentials of the proceedings, and the 

results of the meeting. The minutes shall be kept persistently throughout the existence of the Company. 

The attendance registry and the powers of attorney of the proxies of the shareholders meeting shall be 

retained for at least one year. However, if a shareholder files a lawsuit pursuant to Article 189 of the 

Company Act, the records shall be retained until the conclusion of the litigation. 

 

Chapter 4 Directors and Supervisors 

Article 16   The Company has seven directors and two to four supervisors designated, of which, two to four 

independent directors who are elected according to the candidate nomination system for a 3-year term 

and can be re-elected. The qualifications of the independent directors and related matters shall be 

handled in accordance with the relevant law and regulations. 

For the remuneration of all directors and supervisors, the Board of Directors is authorized to determine 

it by referring to the standards of the industry. 

The total number of the Company’s registered shares held by all of the directors and supervisors is 

determined according to the “Rules and Review Procedures for the Director and Supervisor Share 

Ownership Ratio at Public Companies” announced by the competent security authorities. 

Article 17   The Board of Directors shall be organized by the directors. The directors shall elect among themselves 

one person to serve as Chairman for managing the business operation and representing the company 

externally. Also, a Vice Chairman can be elected depending on the actual needs of the business 

operation. 

Article 18   A board meeting is to be convened by the Chairman. A board meeting is chaired by the Chairman. 

When the Chairman is on leave or for any reason unable to exercise the powers of the Chairman, the 

Chairman shall appoint one of the directors to act as Chairman. Where the Chairman does not make 

such a designation, the directors shall elect from among themselves one person to serve as Chairman. 

In case a meeting of the board of directors is proceeded via visual communication network, then 

directors attend such a visual communication meeting are deemed to be present in person. 

If a director is unable to attend the board meeting for any reason, he/she may appoint another director to 

act in his/her behalf by proxy with the scope of authorization stated, but the director shall act as the 

proxy of one other director only. 

Article 19   The resolutions of the Board of Directors, unless otherwise provided by the Company Act, shall be 

reached with the attendance of the majority of directors, and with the consent of the majority of the 

attending directors. 

Article 20   The supervisors shall perform the supervisory duties according to law and may attend the board meeting 

to express their opinions without the right to vote. 

Article 21   The board meeting notice should be prepared with the purpose of convening the meeting stated and it 

can be issued in writing or by fax or E-mail. 

   

Chapter 5 Insurance 
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Article 22   The Company may purchase liability insurance for the directors and supervisors during their office term 

according to the liability resulting from exercising their duties. 

 

Chapter 6 Managers 

Article 23   The Company may have managers appointed with their appointment, dismissal, and remuneration 

handled in accordance with the provisions of Article 29 of the Company Act. 

  

Chapter 7 Accounting 

Article 24   The Company’s fiscal year is from January 1 to December 31 of each year. At the end of each fiscal 

year, the Board of Directors shall prepare the following statements and submit them to the supervisors 

for their auditing not less than 30 days before the shareholders’ meeting and then submitted to the 

shareholders’ meeting for acceptance. 

1. Business report 

2. Financial statements 

3. Surplus earning distribution or loss off-setting proposals. 

Article 25    If the Company makes a profit in the year, no less than 0.1% of the earnings shall be set aside as 

compensation to employees. The Board of Directors decides the distribution of stock dividend or cash 

dividend, and the employees of the subordinate companies who have met certain conditions are also 

entitled to the said compensation. The Company’s Board of Directors may resolve to appropriate no 

more than 5% of the aforementioned earnings as compensation to directors and supervisors. The 

compensation to employee and to directors and supervisors shall be reported in the shareholders’ 

meeting. However, if the company still has accumulated losses, it should retain a sufficient amount to 

offset the loss before appropriating compensation to employees and directors and supervisors 

according to the ratio stated in the preceding paragraph. 

Article 26    The Company’s earnings, if any, should be applied for distribution as follows: 

1. Pay taxes and dues by law 

2. Offset the accumulated losses, 

3. Set aside 10% of said profits as legal reserve. However, when the legal reserve is equivalent to the 

paid-in capital of the Company, the appropriation of legal reserve could be ceased. 

4. The special reserve shall be appropriated or reversed according to law and regulations. 

5. The remaining amount, if any, plus the accumulated undistributed earnings shall be available for 

distribution according to the proposal of the Board of Directors. The distribution of dividends to 

the shareholders should be presented in the shareholders meeting for resolutions. 

The Company engages in an innovative industry with products widely used in various industries, such 

as cloud servers, network communication, kitchen ware, and consumer electronics. The environment is 

changing, the business development is growing, and the dividend policy is in line with current and 

future development plans. Considering the investment environment, capital demand, and domestic and 

international competition, and taking into account the interests of shareholders, part of the earnings 

should be retained for the company’s operational needs. The remaining amount of the earnings can be 

distributed in cash or stock, where the cash dividend is not less than 10% of the total dividend. 
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Article 27   The matters not covered in the Articles of Incorporation will be handled in accordance with the 

provisions of the Company Act. 

Article 28   The Articles of Incorporation were enacted on September 2, 1986. 

The 1st amendment was made on December 29, 1986. 

The 2nd amendment was made on May 22, 1994. 

The 3rd amendment was made on September 18, 1995. 

The 4th amendment was made on March 14, 1998. 

The 5th amendment was made on June 13, 1999. 

The 6th amendment was made on November 5, 1999. 

The 7th amendment was made on June 15, 2000. 

The 8th amendment was made on June 20, 2001. 

The 9th amendment was made on June 29, 2002. 

The 10th amendment was made on June 29, 2003. 

The 11th amendment was made on April 30, 2004. 

The 12th amendment was made on March 16, 2005. 

The 13th amendment was made on June 28, 2005. 

The 14th amendment was made on June 16, 2006. 

The 15th amendment was made on June 28, 2007. 

The 16th amendment was made on May 16, 2008. 

The 17th amendment was made on June 24, 2010. 

The 18th amendment was made on June 27, 2012. 

The 19th amendment was made on June 23, 2016. 

 

King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 

Chairman: Lin Tsung-Chi 
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Appendix 2 (Rules of Procedure for Shareholders Meetings) 
King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 

Rules of Procedure for Shareholders’ Meeting 
It was resolved in the regular shareholders’ meeting on June 16, 2006 for implementation. 

 

I. The rules of procedures for the Company’s shareholders meetings, except as otherwise provided by the 

Company Act, shall be as provided in these Rules. 

II. The shareholders meeting shall furnish the attending shareholders with an attendance book to sign, or 

attending shareholders may hand in a sign-in card in lieu of signing in. 

The number of shares in attendance shall be calculated according to the shares indicated by the attendance 

book and sign-in cards handed in. 

III. Attendance and voting at a shareholders meeting shall be calculated based on the number of shares. 

IV. The venue for a shareholders meeting shall be where the Company is located, or a place easily accessible to 

shareholders and suitable for a shareholders’ meeting. The meeting may begin no earlier than 9 a.m. and no 

later than 3 p.m. 

V. If a shareholders meeting is convened by the Board of Directors, the meeting shall be chaired by the 

Chairman of the board. When the Chairman is on leave or for any reason unable to exercise the powers of 

the Chairman, the Vice Chairman shall act in place of the Chairman. If there is no Vice Chairman or the 

Vice Chairman also is on leave or for any reason unable to exercise the powers of the Vice Chairman, the 

Chairman shall appoint one of the managing directors to act as Chairman. If there is no managing directors 

in service, a director should be appointed to act in place of the Chairman. Where the Chairman does not 

make such a designation, the managing directors or the directors shall elect from among themselves one 

person to serve as Chairman. 

If a shareholders meeting is convened by a party with power to convene but other than the Board of 

Directors, the convening party shall chair the meeting. 

VI. The Company may appoint its attorneys, certified public accountants, or related persons to attend a 

shareholders’ meeting. 

Staff handling administrative affairs of a shareholders’ meeting shall wear identification cards or arm bands. 

VII. The process of the shareholders’ meeting should be recorded with video or audio uninterruptedly and the 

video or audio recording shall be retained for at least 1 year. 

VIII. The Chairman shall call the meeting to order at the appointed meeting time. However, when the attending 

shareholders do not represent a majority of the total number of issued shares, the Chairman may announce a 

postponement, provided that no more than two such postponements, for a combined total of no more than 1 

hour, may be made. If the quorum is not met after two postponements, but the attending shareholders 

represent one third or more of the total number of issued shares, a tentative resolution may be adopted 

pursuant to paragraph 1 of Article 175 of the Company Act. 

When, prior to conclusion of the meeting, the attending shareholders represent a majority of the total number 
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of issued shares, the Chairman may resubmit the tentative resolution for a vote by the shareholders’ meeting 

pursuant to Article 174 of the Company Act. 

IX. If a shareholders’ meeting is convened by the Board of Directors, the meeting agenda shall be set by the 

Board of Directors. The meeting shall proceed in the order set by the agenda, which may not be changed 

without a resolution of the shareholders’ meeting. 

The provisions of the preceding paragraph apply mutatis mutandis to a shareholders’ meeting convened by a 

party with the power to convene that is not the Board of Directors. 

The Chairman may not declare the meeting adjourned prior to completion of deliberation on the meeting 

agenda of the preceding two paragraphs (including extraordinary motions), except by a resolution of the 

shareholders meeting. 

After the meeting is adjourned, the shareholders may not elect another Chairman to continue the meeting at 

the original site or another place. However, if the Chairman declares the meeting adjourned in violation of 

the rules of procedure, the other board directors shall promptly assist the attending shareholders in electing a 

new Chairman in accordance with statutory procedures, by agreement of a majority of the votes represented 

by the attending shareholders, and then continue the meeting. 

X. Before speaking, an attending shareholder must specify on a speaker’s slip the subject of the speech, his/her 

shareholder account number (or attendance card number), and account name. The order in which 

shareholders speak will be set by the Chairman. 

A shareholder in attendance who has submitted a speaker’s slip but does not actually speak shall be deemed 

to have not spoken. When the content of the speech does not correspond to the subject given on the speaker’s 

slip, the spoken content shall prevail. 

When a shareholder is speaking, other shareholders may not speak or interrupt unless they have sought and 

obtained the consent of the Chairman and the shareholder that has the floor. The Chairman shall stop any 

violation. 

XI. Except with the consent of the Chairman, a shareholder may not speak more than twice on the same 

proposal, and a single speech may not exceed 5 minutes. 

If the shareholder’s speech violates the rules or exceeds the scope of the agenda item, the Chairman may stop 

such act or terminate the speech discretionally. 

XII. When a juristic person is appointed to attend as proxy, it may designate only one person to represent it in the 

meeting. 

When a juristic person shareholder appoints two or more representatives to attend a shareholders’ meeting, 

only one of the representatives so appointed may speak on the same proposal. 

XIII. After an attending shareholder has spoken, the Chairman may respond in person or direct relevant personnel 

to respond. 

XIV. When the Chairman is of the opinion that a proposal has been discussed sufficiently to put it to a vote, the 

Chairman may announce the discussion closed and call for a vote. 

XV. Vote monitoring and counting personnel for the voting on a proposal shall be appointed by the Chairman, 
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provided that all monitoring personnel shall be shareholders of the Company. 

The results of the voting shall be announced on-site at the meeting, and a record made of the vote. 

XVI. When a meeting is in progress, the Chairman may announce a break based on time considerations. 

XVII. Except as otherwise provided in the Company Act and in the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, the 

passage of a proposal shall require an affirmative vote of a majority of the voting rights represented by the 

attending shareholders. 

At the time of voting, if the Chairman has consulted the attending shareholders without any objection raised, 

it shall be deemed as passed and its validity shall be the same as the voting. 

XVIII. When there is an amendment or an alternative to a proposal, the Chairman shall present the amended or 

alternative proposal together with the original proposal and decide the order in which they will be put to a 

vote. When any one among them is passed, the other proposals will then be deemed rejected and no further 

voting shall be required. 

XIX. The Chairman may direct the proctors (or security personnel) to help maintain order at the meeting place. 

When proctors (or security personnel) help maintain order at the meeting place, they shall wear an 

identification card or armband bearing the word “Proctor”. 

XX. The matters not specified in the Rules shall be handled in accordance with the provisions of the Company 

Act, the Articles of Incorporation of the Company, and other relevant law and regulations. 

XXI. These Rules and any amendments hereto, shall be implemented after adoption by shareholders’ meetings. 
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Appendix 3 (Procedures for External Party Lending, Endorsement and Guarantee) 

 

King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 

External Party Lending, Endorsement and Guarantee Procedures 

Date of amendment: June 27, 2013 

One. External Party Lending Procedures 

Article 1: All lending of capital to external parties by the Company shall proceed according to the procedures. 

Article 2: Lending of capital to external party shall comply with one of the following conditions, except in the case of 

external investment where capital is contributed in the form of loan, as stipulated in Paragraph 2, Article 3 

of "Ministry of Economic Affairs Regulations Governing Review of External Investment and Technological 

Collaboration Projects." 

(1) Companies or businesses that the Company has business dealings with. 

(2) Companies or businesses in need of short-term financing facility. 

"Short-term" refers to a period of one year or one business cycle (whichever the longer). 

Article 3: The Company shall grant loans primarily to business partners that it has business dealings with. The amount 

of loan shall be capped at the sum of purchases or sales (whichever the higher) made in the last year or in 

the current year up till the time of lending. 

Lending for short-term financing facility shall be limited only to the following circumstances: 

(1) Lending to the Company's equity-accounted investees for bank loan repayment, equipment purchase, or 

working capital. 

(2) Lending to affiliated enterprises in which the Company owns more than 50% indirect shareholding for 

bank loan repayment, equipment purchase or working capital. 

(3) Lending to affiliated enterprises in which the Company owns more than 50% direct or indirect 

shareholding for business investment, and that the invested business is relevant and beneficial to the 

Company's business prospect. 

Article 4: Total and individual lending limits 

The sum of loans granted to external parties shall not exceed 40% of the Company's net worth, as shown in 

the latest audited or auditor-reviewed financial statements. Individual borrower limits shall be determined 

as follows: 

1. The Company may lend to business partners that it has business dealings with up to the sum of 

purchases or sales (whichever the higher) made in the last year or in the current year up till the time of 

lending. 

2. When lending to parties in need of short-term financing facility, the sum of loans granted by the 

Company and subsidiaries to a single borrower shall not exceed 10% of the Company's net worth, as 
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shown in the latest audited or auditor-reviewed financial statements. 

Short-term financing between foreign companies in which the Company holds 100% direct or indirect 

voting shares is not capped at 40% of net worth and is not subject to one-year or one-business-cycle 

restriction. However, these loans may not exceed 3 years in tenor, and are capped at 60% of the Company's 

net worth on an aggregate and individual basis. 

Article 5: The lending process 

(1) Procedures 

1. All external party lending, whether transaction-related or for short-term liquidity, shall be reviewed 

by the responsible department and are subject to the Chairman's approval and the board's resolution. 

Lending between the Company and its parent company or subsidiaries, or lending among subsidiaries, 

is subject to the board of directors' resolution. The Chairman can be authorized to disburse loans in 

multiple drawdowns or on a revolving basis to the same borrower up to a certain limit resolved by the 

board of directors for a period no longer than one year. The amount of single-party lending limit 

authorized to Chairman shall not exceed 10% of the Company's net worth, as shown in the latest 

financial statements. 

(Note: If the Company has independent directors on board, opinions of independent directors shall 

be fully taken into consideration when a proposal is submitted for discussion among the board of 

directors. Any opinions in favor or against the proposal and the underlying reasons shall be shown in 

board meeting minutes. ) 

2. The finance department shall maintain a registry of details relating to external party lending. Once 

external party lending has been resolved by the board, details such as the name of borrower, the amount 

of loan, the board's approval date, the disbursement date, and matters that are subject to due diligence 

assessment under the procedures shall be recorded in the registry. 

3. Internal audit staff shall perform audits relating to the execution of external party lending procedures 

on a quarterly basis, and produce written reports on audit findings. Any major violation discovered 

shall be notified immediately to all supervisors in writing. 

4. The finance department shall prepare monthly statements of external party lending transactions 

occurred and canceled during the month to facilitate the control, tracking, announcement, and 

regulatory reporting. Adequate levels of loan loss provision shall be assessed and provided on a 

quarterly basis. Information regarding external party lending shall be disclosed in financial statements 

along with details of financial statement auditors. 

5. In the event that the Company is found to have loaned to an ineligible party or in excess of authorized 

limits due to change of circumstances, the finance department shall propose a correction plan to the 

supervisors and complete the corrections according to plan. 

(2) Review procedures 
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1. Before proceeding with external party lending, the Company shall request for financial information 

and explanation on the purpose of loan from the borrower. All applications are to be submitted in 

writing. 

2. Once the Company accepts the application, the responsible department shall investigate and assess 

external party lending on several aspects including the necessity and rationality of transaction, 

existence of direct (indirect) business dealing with the borrower, financial performance, solvency, 

credibility and profitability of the borrower, the purpose of loan, and impact of external party lending 

on the Company's business risk, financial position and shareholders' equity. Findings shall be compiled 

into written reports and submitted to the board of directors for review. 

3. All external party lending, whether transaction-related or for short-term financing facility, shall be 

secured by promissory notes of equivalent amount. Movable or real estate properties may be obtained 

as collateral if necessary; in which case, the underlying collateral shall be subject to quarterly 

assessments of whether the value covers the outstanding loan balance. Additional collateral should be 

obtained when necessary. The abovementioned debt security can be waived if the borrower is able to 

find an individual or company of adequate financial strength to guarantee the debt; in which case, the 

accountable department shall assess the acceptability of such a guarantee and advise the board of 

directors on the final decision. If the guarantor is a corporate entity, investigate whether the corporate 

guarantor's Articles of Incorporation allows it to offer guarantees to external parties. 

Article 6 Loan tenor and interest accrual 

External party lending should be no longer than one year; loans beyond one year in duration may be granted 

or extended only upon board of directors' approval. 

External party lending shall accrue interests monthly at no lower than the Company's average short-term 

financial institution borrowing rate. Adjustments can be made under special circumstances subject to the 

consent of the board of directors. 

Article 7: Post-lending management and procedures on overdue loans 

1. After loan disbursement, the finance department shall regularly monitor changes in borrower's and 

guarantor's financial position, business performance and credibility, as well as changes in collateral 

value. All findings shall be recorded in writing. Any material changes to the above shall be reported 

immediately to the President and the responsible department for follow-up. 

2. Upon loan maturity or early repayment, the borrower shall be instructed to repay the amount of 

outstanding principal plus interest before returning the promissory note to the borrower or proceeding 

with returning the pledged collateral or registration for cancelling mortgage. 

3. If the borrower is unable to repay on time, an extension may be granted with board of directors' approval 

provided that a request is raised in advance. Otherwise the Company may claim against the pledged 

collateral or guarantor in a manner permitted by law. 
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Article 8: Reporting procedures 

(1) Before the 10th calendar of each month, the finance department shall notify the accounting department 

the balance of external party loans granted by the Company and subsidiaries in the previous month, 

along with revenue figures, for monthly announcement and regulatory reporting. 

(2) In addition to making monthly reports on loan balance, the finance department shall also prepare 

relevant data and notify the accounting department to proceed with public announcement and 

regulatory reporting within two days from the time the balance of external party lending granted by the 

Company and subsidiaries is found to have met any of the following criteria: 

1. When outstanding balance of loans granted by the Company and subsidiaries amounts to more than 

20% of the Company's net worth, as shown in the latest financial statements. 

2. When outstanding balance of loans granted to a single entity by the Company and subsidiaries 

amounts to more than 10% of the Company's net worth, as shown in the latest financial statements. 

3. When additional lending granted by the Company or subsidiary amounts to NTD 10 million or more 

and represents 2% or more of the Company's net worth, as shown in the latest financial statements. 

Article 9: Controls on external-party lending by subsidiaries 

(1) Subsidiaries that have the intention to lend to third parties shall establish their own "External Party 

Lending Procedures" based on "Regulations Governing Loaning of Funds and Making of 

Endorsements/Guarantees by Public Companies" and implement with the approval of the board of 

directors. It should also be submitted to the supervisors of the domestic subsidiaries and then reported 

in the shareholders meeting for approval. The same applies to the amendments. 

(2) Subsidiaries shall comply with internal policies when lending to external parties. 

(3) Subsidiaries that are not public companies are required to notify the Company on the day the external 

party loan balance meets the announcement/reporting criteria listed in Paragraph 2, Article 8. Upon 

receiving notification, the Company shall make the announcement and report according to rules over 

the designated website. 

(4) For any endorsement/guarantee extended to a subsidiary that has net worth falling below 50% of paid-

up capital, the Company shall assign internal auditors to audit the endorsement/guarantee procedures 

and their execution at least on a quarterly basis. The internal auditors are required to produce written 

reports of its findings, and any major violations discovered shall be reported immediately in writing to 

supervisors. 

Article 10: Penalties 

Any employee involved in external party lending found to have violated "Regulations Governing Loaning 

of Funds and Making of Endorsements/Guarantees by Public Companies" or the procedures shall be 

disciplined according to the Company's "Work Rules." 
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Article 11: Other matters 

This procedure, once approved by the board of directors, shall be referred to supervisors and implemented 

with approval sought during shareholder meeting. Where directors have expressed objections on record or 

in writing, such objections shall also be escalated to supervisors and raised for discussion in the shareholder 

meeting. The same process shall apply to all subsequent amendments. 

(Note: If the Company has independent directors on board, opinions of independent directors shall be fully 

taken into consideration when a proposal is submitted for discussion among the board of directors. Any 

opinions in favor or against the proposal and the underlying reasons shall be shown in board meeting 

minutes. ) 

 

Two. Endorsement and Guarantee Procedures 

Article 1: Purpose 

The following procedures have been established in accordance with "Regulations Governing Loaning of 

Funds and Making of Endorsements/Guarantees by Public Companies" for enhanced management over 

endorsements/guarantees and to reduce business risks. 

Article 2: Applicability 

Endorsements and guarantees mentioned in the procedures shall include: 

(1) Endorsements and guarantees for financing arrangements: 

1. Bill discount financing. 

2. Endorsements or guarantees provided to facilitate financing of other companies. 

3. Negotiable instruments issued to non-financial institutions as security for the Company's financing 

activities. 

(2) Customs-duty endorsements and guarantees: Endorsements and guarantees for customs duty-related 

purposes, either for the Company or for other companies. 

(3) Other endorsements and guarantees: Endorsements and guarantees that cannot be classified into any of 

the above. Any creation by the Company of a Pledge or mortgage on its chattel or real property as 

security for loans of other companies shall also comply with the procedures. 

Article 3: Beneficiaries of endorsement and guarantee 

The Company shall provide endorsements/guarantees only to the following companies, except for 

endorsements/guarantees given to other peers or partners in relation to a business contract, or to investees in 

a joint investment arrangement proportionate to shareholders' ownership interests. 

(1) Businesses that the Company has business dealings with. 

(2) Subsidiaries and parent companies recognized by Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial 

Reports by Securities Issuers. 
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Companies in which the Company holds more than 90% direct and indirect voting shares may provide 

endorsements and guarantees to each other. The amount of endorsements and guarantees shall not exceed 

10% of the Company's net worth. This restriction does not apply to endorsements and guarantees among 

investees in which the Company holds 100% direct or indirect voting shares. 

Article 4: Endorsement/guarantee limit 

Sum of guarantees/endorsements offered by the Company and subsidiaries to all external parties shall not 

exceed 50% of the Company's net worth, as shown in the latest audited financial statements. Sum of 

guarantees/endorsements offered to a single entity shall not exceed 20% of the Company's net worth, as 

shown in the latest audited financial statements. 

Transaction-related endorsements/guarantees granted to business partners shall be subject to the single-

business limits mentioned in the preceding Paragraph, and are capped at the sum of purchases or sales 

(whichever the higher) made in the last year or in the current year up till the time of endorsement/guarantee. 

Article 5: Endorsement/guarantee procedures 

(1) When providing endorsement or guarantee, the finance department shall review each request on several 

aspects including applicants' eligibility, limit, compliance with the procedures and whether the 

transaction meets the announcement/reporting criteria. The outcome of its review, along with 

assessments conducted in accordance with Article Six of the procedures, shall be submitted to the 

Chairman for approval and to the board of directors for resolution before execution. If the transaction is 

still within authorized limit, the Chairman may approve the transaction first based on credibility and 

financial position of the endorsed/the guaranteed party, and seek acknowledgment afterwards during the 

upcoming board of directors meeting. 

Before making any Endorsement and guarantee, subsidiaries in which the Company holds more than 

90% direct or indirect voting shares shall submit the proposed endorsement and guarantee to the 

Company's board of directors' for a resolution. This restriction does not apply to endorsements and 

guarantees among investees in which the Company holds 100% direct or indirect voting shares. 

(2) The finance department shall maintain a registry of details relating to external party 

endorsements/guarantees. Once an endorsement/guarantee has been resolved by the board of directors 

or approved by the Chairman, the transaction may proceed to sign-off according to the prescribed 

procedures, and shall have details such as the name of the endorsed/the guaranteed, the amount, the 

board's/Chairman's approval date, the issuance date of endorsement/guarantee and matters subject to 

due diligence assessment described in Article Six of the procedures recorded in the registry. Meanwhile, 

relevant documents such as negotiable instruments and contracts shall be photocopied and held in proper 

custody. 

(3) Internal audit staff shall perform audits relating to the execution of external party endorsement/guarantee 

procedures on a quarterly basis, and produce written reports on audit findings. Any major violation 
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discovered shall be notified immediately to all supervisors in writing. 

(4) The finance department shall prepare monthly statements of external party guarantees occurred and 

canceled during the month to facilitate the control, tracking, announcement, and regulatory reporting. 

Contingent losses shall be assessed and recognized on a quarterly basis. Information regarding external 

party endorsement/guarantee shall be disclosed in financial statements along with details of financial 

statement auditors. 

(5) If the endorsed/guaranteed party initially conformed with eligibility requirements but fails to comply 

with policy on a later date, or if the amount endorsed/guaranteed exceeds the prescribed limits due to 

change in the calculation basis, the finance department shall propose a correction plan with respect to 

the amount endorsed/guaranteed or the excess. All excess shall be resolved within a specified period 

upon approval by the Chairman. These correction plans shall be presented to supervisors for review 

and executed by accountable parties according to the schedule. 

(6) Prior to the expiry of an endorsement/guarantee, the finance department shall take initiative in notifying 

the guaranteed party that the guaranteed party shall recover guarantee notes from the bank or creditor, 

and will be revoking any documents related to the endorsement/guarantee. 

Article 6: Due diligence review procedures 

In an endorsement/guarantee, the finance department is required to perform the following reviews and 

assessments while maintain records of its finding: 

(1) Comprehend the relationship between the endorsed/the guaranteed party and the Company, the purpose 

of loan, the use of capital, and relevance or significance to the Company's business activities. The 

necessity and rationality of existing endorsement/guarantee limits and balances shall also be assessed. 

(2) Obtain annual report, financial report and relevant information from the endorsed/the guaranteed party 

to analyze its operations, financial position, credibility and source of repayment, and assess possible 

risks. 

(3) Analyze the percentage of outstanding endorsements/guarantees relative to net worth, liquidity and cash 

flow position, and take into consideration the results of (1) and (2) above to assess impacts in terms of 

business risk, financial position and shareholders' equity. 

(4) Depending on the nature of guarantee, credibility of the guaranteed party and outcomes from (1) ~ (3) 

above, evaluate whether it is necessary to obtain collaterals from the guaranteed party and monitor on a 

quarterly basis whether the collateral value covers outstanding balance of endorsement/guarantee. 

Additional collaterals should be obtained when necessary. 

Article 7: Endorsement and guarantee procedures for subsidiaries 

(1) Subsidiaries that have the intention to provide endorsements/guarantees to third parties shall establish 

their own "External Party Endorsement and Guarantee Procedures" based on "Regulations Governing 
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Loaning of Funds and Making of Endorsements/Guarantees by Public Companies" and implement with 

the approval of the board of directors. It should also be submitted to the supervisors of the domestic 

subsidiaries and then reported in the shareholders meeting for approval. The same applies to the 

amendments. 

(2) Subsidiaries shall comply with internal policies when offering endorsements/guarantees to external 

parties. 

(3) Subsidiaries that are not public companies are required to notify the Company on the day the external 

party endorsement/guarantee balance meets the announcement/reporting criteria listed in Paragraph 2, 

Article 10 of the procedures. Upon receiving notification, the Company shall make the announcement 

and report according to rules over the designated website. 

Article 8: Levels of decision-making and approval authority 

(1) Endorsements and guarantees are subject to the approval procedures outlined in Article 5, and are 

executed once approved by the board of directors. However, in situations where timing is of concern, 

the board of directors may authorize the Chairman to approve endorsements/guarantees up to an 

aggregate limit of NT$100 million and a single-party limit of NT$50 million upfront and seek 

acknowledgment afterwards in the upcoming board of directors meeting. 

(Note: If the Company has independent directors on board, opinions of independent directors shall be 

fully taken into consideration when a proposal is submitted for discussion among the board of directors. 

Any opinions in favor or against the proposal and the underlying reasons shall be shown in board 

meeting minutes. ) 

(2) Any business-related endorsement/guarantee above the limits mentioned herein that is deemed necessary 

and in conformity with the criteria outlined in the Endorsement and Guarantee Procedures shall be 

subject to the approval of the board of directors and have more than half of board members jointly 

guaranteeing the likely losses before proceeding. In which case, the Company shall revise the procedures 

and seek acknowledgment later in a shareholder meeting; if shareholders do not agree to the proposal, 

plans shall be devised to eliminate the excess within a specified period of time. 

Article 9: Seal custody and procedures 

(1) The Company shall register a common seal with the Ministry of Economic Affairs specifically for 

endorsements and guarantees. This seal shall be held in custody by specified person with the approval 

of the board of directors; any subsequent change in the seal custodian is subject to the board's approval. 

The seal held in custody shall be included as part of the hand-over list. 

(2) Once an endorsement/guarantee has been resolved by the board of directors or approved by the Chairman, 

the finance department shall updated the "Seal Usage Registry" and present relevant documents such as 

the proof of approval, the endorsement/guarantee contract or guarantee note for approval by the head of 

finance department before referring to the seal custodian for seal usage. 
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(3) The seal custodian shall check for proof of approval, verify whether the "Seal Usage Registry" has been 

approved by the head of finance department and compare details of the seal request document before 

affixing the seal. Update the Seal Usage Registry once the seal has been affixed. 

(4) When offering guarantee in favor of a foreign company, the Company's letter of guarantee shall be 
signed by the Chairman or the President with authorization from the board of directors. 

Article 10: Announcement and reporting procedures 

(1) Before the 10th calendar of each month, the finance department shall notify the accounting department 

the balance of external party endorsements/guarantees granted by the Company and subsidiaries in the 

previous month, along with revenue figures, for monthly announcement and regulatory reporting. 

(2) In addition to making monthly reports on the endorsement/guarantee balance, the finance department 

shall also prepare relevant data and notify the accounting department to proceed with public 

announcement and regulatory reporting within two days from the time the balance of external party 

endorsements/guarantees granted by the Company and subsidiaries is found to have met any of the 

following criteria: 

1. When the outstanding balance of endorsements and guarantees offered by the Company and 

subsidiaries amount to more than 50% of the Company's net worth, as shown in the latest financial 

statements. 

2. When the balance of endorsements and guarantees offered to a single enterprise by the Company and 

subsidiaries amount to more than 20% of the Company's net worth, as shown in the latest financial 

statements. 

3. When the balance of endorsements and guarantees offered to a single enterprise by the Company and 

subsidiaries aggregate to NTD 10 million or above, while the balance of endorsements, guarantees, 

long-term investments and loans to the business amounts to more than 30% of the Company's net 

worth, as shown in the latest financial statements. 

4. When additional endorsement or guarantee undertaken by the Company or subsidiary amounts to 

NTD 30 million or above and represents 5% or more of the Company's net worth, as shown in the 

latest financial statements. 

Article 11: Penalties 

Any employee involved in external party endorsement/guarantee found to have violated "Regulations 

Governing Loaning of Funds and Making of Endorsements/Guarantees by Public Companies" or the 

procedures shall be disciplined according to the Company's "Work Rules." 

Article 12: Other provisions 

This procedure, once approved by the board of directors, shall be referred to supervisors and implemented 

with approval sought during shareholder meeting. Where directors have expressed objections on record or 

in writing, such objections shall also be escalated to supervisors and raised for discussion in the shareholder 
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meeting. The same process shall apply to all subsequent amendments. 

(Note: If the Company has independent directors on board, opinions of independent directors shall be fully 

taken into consideration when a proposal is submitted for discussion among the board of directors. Any 

opinions in favor or against the proposal and the underlying reasons shall be shown in board meeting 

minutes. ) 
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Appendix 4 (Shareholdings of Directors and Supervisors) 
 

King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 
Shareholdings of Directors and Supervisors                  Base date: May 02, 2020 

 

Title Name Election date 

Shareholding at the time of election Current shareholding  

Types Shares 

Percentage 
of the 

current 
issuance 

(%) 

Types Shares 

Percentage 
of the 

current 
issuance 

(%) 

Chairman Lin Tsung-Chi 2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
8,260,121 8.67% 

Common 
stocks 

8,260,121 8.67% 

Director 
Representative of Long Shen Investment Inc.: Lin 
Tsung Lung 

2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
6,232,767 6.54% 

Common 
stocks 

6,232,767 6.54% 

Director Wang Chun Chiang 2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
982,000 1.03% 

Common 
stocks 

1,112,000 1.17% 

Director Chiu Yen-Chih 2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
－ － 

Common 
stocks 

－ － 

Independent 
Director 

Lee Wen Chang 2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
6,722 0.01% 

Common 
stocks 

6,722 0.01% 

Independent 
Director 

Hsu Fang-Yih 2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
－ － 

Common 
stocks 

－ － 

Independent 
Director 

Cai Wen Zhi 2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
－ － 

Common 
stocks 

－ － 

Supervisor 
Representative of Yin Li Investment Inc.: Lin, Jhang 
A-Jhu 

2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
1,024,684 1.08% 

Common 
stocks 

1,023,684 1.07% 

Supervisor Wu Min Zhen 2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
－ － 

Common 
stocks 

－ － 

Total  16,506,294   16,635,294  
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Total number of shares issued on June 26, 2018: 95,297,072 shares 
Total number of shares issued on May 02, 2020: 95,297,072 shares 

 
Note 1: The number of shares that all directors of the Company should hold: 7,623,765 shares; shareholding as of May 02, 2020: 15,604,888 shares 

The number of shares that all supervisors of the Company should hold: 762,376 shares; shareholding as of May 02, 2020: 1,023,684 shares 

Note 2: The shareholding of independent directors is not included in the number of shares held by the directors. 


